
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, November 12, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
     Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Rick Miller, Ph.D. 
       Vice President                                           President                                     Superintendent 
                      
  
         John Palacio                            Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.    Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
              Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE  NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

  

CALL TO ORDER  

 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

 Election of Officers: 

 President 

 Vice President 

 Clerk 

 District Representative for Nominating County Committee on School District 

Organization Members 

 Dates, Time, and Location of 2014 Board Meetings 
 

RECESS TO RECEPTION FOR SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION HOSTED BY 

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

California School Employees Association (CSEA), and 

Santa Ana School Administrators Association (SASAA) 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 Classified Employee of the Month for November 2013, Luis Prado-Ramirez 

 

 Customer Service Employee of the Month for November 2013, Gloria Arreola 

 

 



PRESENTATION 

 High School Inc., Academies at Valley High School Strategic Plan for 2013-16 School 

Years 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - October 22, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Submission for 21st Century Community Learning Centers Elementary and 

Middle School Programs Grant Application 

 

1.4 Approval of Submission for Renewal of 21st Century High School After School Safety 

and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Program Grant for Century and Valley High 

Schools 

 

1.5 Approval of Submission for 21st Century High School After School Safety and 

Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Program Grant for Godinez Fundamental, Saddleback, 

Santa Ana, Segerstrom High Schools 

 

1.6 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with KidWorks Program for Participation in 

K-3 Read and Succeed Grant for 2013-15 School Years 

 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.8 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of October 9, 2013 through October 22, 2013 

 

 



1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 9, 2013 

through October 22, 2013 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 9, 2013 through 

October 22, 2013 

 

1.13 Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Vehicle Fleet Management Services 

District-wide 

 

1.15 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-11719 DP 

 

1.16 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide 

 

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 

 

1.18 Authorization to Award Contract for Asphalt Maintenance Repairs of Basketball Courts 

at Monte Vista Elementary School 

 

1.19 Approval of Pre-approved Consultant List for Land Appraisal Consulting Services for 

Future District Projects 

 

1.20 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2988 – Authorization of California Energy 

Commission Bright Schools Program Services to Reduce Energy Consumption and Costs 

 

1.21 Acceptance of 2012-13 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

 

1.22 Approval of Board Members Attendance to California School Boards Association Annual 

Education Conference and Trade Show, San Diego, California, December 4-7, 2013 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

3.0 Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Spanish Language and Culture Textbook 

 

4.0 Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Spanish Literature and Culture Textbook 

 

5.0 Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with County of Orange through Orange County 

Probation Department for Community Day School and Reentry Support Services for 

2013-18 School Years 

 

6.0 Approval of Letter of Commitment with Orange County Bar Foundation 

 

7.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Phoenix House Behavioral Health 

Intervention & Support Services for 2013-14 School Year 

 

8.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with West Coast University, Inc., Dental 

Hygiene Clinic Services 

 

9.0 Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Proposed 21st Century Global Academy and if 

Denied Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2986 Effectuating that Action 

 

10.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

11.0 Approval to Extend Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO Employment Agreement 

 

12.0 Approval to Extend Assistant Superintendent, Support Services Employment Agreement 

 

13.0 Approval to Extend Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 

Employment Agreement 

 

14.0 Board Reports/Activities 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education Code 

Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

  

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EXTENSION OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT(S) – Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations; Assistant Superintendent, Support Services; Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

 

 
D.  With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.8:  
 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR(S)  

  Carlson Avenue, City of Irvine, Contiguous with Santa Ana Unified School District Boundaries 

 

 

E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

         Bargaining Units 

                          Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

      District Negotiator 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 

representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 

REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

December 10, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 12, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Annual Organizational Meeting  

 

ITEM: Election of Officers 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek election of officers within the Board of Education and 

approve Board meeting dates for calendar year 2014.  The Board of Education will hold its 

Annual Organizational Meeting on November 12, 2013, rather than December 10, 2013, for the 

current year only. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

1.  Although Education Code Section 35143 requires only that a president and secretary of 

the Board be elected; it has been the practice of the District to elect a President of the 

Board, Vice President of the Board, and Clerk of the Board for one year terms. 
 

2.  In accordance with Board Policy, the Superintendent serves as Secretary of the Board of 

Education. 
 

3. Current officers are: 
 

José Alfredo Hernández, President; Rob Richardson, Vice President; Audrey Yamagata-

Noji, Clerk; John Palacio, Member; and Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member.  
 

4.  Responsibilities of Officers: 
 

President: 

The President of the Board of Trustees shall preside at all regular and special meetings; 

call special meetings as provided for by law; sign documents on behalf of the Board of 

Trustees as may require his/her signature; and represent colleagues in relations with other 

Boards of Trustees. 
 

Vice President: 

Shall assume the President's duties in the absence of the President of the Board. 
 

Clerk: 

May sign documents which have been authorized by action on behalf of the Board of 

Education. 

 

The Board may also elect a District representative for nominating members to the County 

Committee on School District Organization. 



5.  Officers assume responsibility in December of 2013. 

 

The Board is requested to approve Meeting Dates for 2014 as follows: 

  

 January 14 (Special Board Meeting) 

Fall/Winter Sports Recognition and Meeting 
 Cancel July 8 

 January 28   July 22 

 February 11                                       Cancel August 12 

 February 25   August 26 

 March 11   September 9 
Saturday March 15 (Annual Planning Retreat)   September 23 

 March 25   October 14 
Cancel April 8   (Spring Recess)   October 28 
 April 22  Cancel November 11 (Veteran’s Day Holiday) 
 May 13                                              New November 18 (Regular Board Mtg) 
 May 27 (Special Board Meeting) 

Spring Sports Recognition and Meeting 
 Cancel November 25 (Thanksgiving Recess) 

 June 10                                                               December 9  
 June 24  Cancel December 23 (Winter Recess)  

 

  

Meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room 

of the Administration Building, 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana (unless the meeting is moved 

to another site for space accommodation or cancelled by the Board of Education). 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve Board meeting dates for calendar year 2014. 

 

 
RLM/cg 
 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

November 12, 2013 

 

Board Meeting  
 

TITLE: High School Inc., Academies at Valley High School Strategic Plan for 

2013-16 School Years 

 

ITEM:  Presentation 

PREPARED BY: Arturo Jimenez, Director, Constituency Services 

SUBMITTED BY: Arturo Jimenez, Director, Constituency Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the High School Inc., Academies at 

Valley High School (HSI) Strategic Plan. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The HSI advisory committee which includes, HSI business and community partners and District 

staff have developed a three-year strategic plan for 2013-16.  The plan incorporates the 

following four goals: 
 

1. Creates ownership with stakeholders, students, parents, faculty, and business partners. 

2. Creates stability and continuity for the HSI program. 

3. Develop and implement a Master Public Relations Marketing Plan to increase 

participation and funding for HSI by December 2013. 

4. Develop and implement articulation agreements and certifications for all academies 

which are meaningful to business and/or higher education by June 2015. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for information. 

 

 
AJ:md 
 

 



HIGH SCHOOL INC. ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

2013-2015 STRATEGIC PLAN 
 

PRESENTED TO: 
The Santa Ana Unified School District  

Board of Trustees 
November 12, 2013 



HIGH SCHOOL INC. 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

2013-2015 STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN 

THE “WHY” OF HIGH SCHOOL INC. 
 
 

“Empowering Youth 
and Strengthening Communities 

through Education and 
Business Partnerships.” 

 



HIGH SCHOOL INC. 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

2013-2015 STRATEGIC GOALS 
 

1. BUY-IN 
 

2.  STABILITY AND CONTINUITY 
 

3.  AWARENESS AND OUTREACH 
 

4.  CERTIFICATIONS AND ARTICULATIONS 



STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN 
GOAL #1: “Buy-In” 

Create OWNERSHIP with ALL stakeholders –  
Students, Parents, Faculty, and Business Partners 

 

• 180 Students per Academy 
• Each Academy with a minimum of 1 CTE teacher, plus 

2 core teachers 
• Each Academy with a minimum of 6 business 

partners, actively engaged with students at least 
once per month 



STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN 
GOAL #2: “Stability and Continuity” 

Create STABILITY and CONTINUITY for  
the High School Inc. program. 

 

• Secure adequate funding - $500,000 annually 
o High School Inc. Foundation 
o Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce 
o SAUSD 

• Document and archive important High School Inc. 
related activities 



STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN 
GOAL #3: “Awareness and Outreach” 

Develop and implement a Master 
PR/Marketing Plan to increase participation 

and funding for High School Inc. 
 

• Hire professional PR/Marketing specialists to develop 
comprehensive Master Plan 

• Prioritize Master Plan implementation 
• Establish communication protocol with SAUSD 
 

 
 

 



STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN 
GOAL #4: “Certifications and Articulations” 

Develop and implement 
Articulation Agreements and Certifications 
for ALL Academies which are meaningful to 

Business and/or Higher Education 
 

• Review existing certifications and articulations and 
add new ones with an eye for do-ability and 
relevance to the job market and higher education 
 

 
 



2013-2015  
Strategic Action Plan  

Estimated Cost to Implement 
Goal 1 – Buy-In  
Goal 2 – Stability and Continuity 
Goal 3 – Master PR/Marketing Plan 
Goal 4 – Articulation Agreements  

         and Certifications 
Total Estimated Costs (Partial) 

$     6,000 
$ 500,000/Yr 
$   40,000 
$   10,000 
 
$ 556,000 
 



2012-2013 Senior Graduates 

Valley High School      82.4% 
 

High School Inc. (All Academies)  86.6% 
 

Health Care Academy     90.9% 
 

Global Business Academy    93.5% 
 

 



2012-2013 Seniors  
Planning Continued Education 

in 2 or 4 year College or  
Career/Technical School 

 

Valley High School     81.8% 
 

High School Inc. (All Academies)  86.6% 
 

Global Business Academy   87.1% 
 

Health Care Academy    91.7% 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



















































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



Page  1  

 

K-3 READ & SUCCEED GRANT 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 
This signed MOU must be submitted with your application, even if your program has an 
existing MOU with a District and/or school(s).  Programs serving more than three 
schools within a single district may submit a MOU signed by a district representative 
expressing the intent of both parties to collaborate at the named sites. 
 
Date: 12/1/2013 
 
Program Contact: Jose Aleman, KidWorks 
 
Address: 1902 W. Chestnut Ave. 
 
City, State, Zip: Santa Ana, CA 92703 
 
Telephone: 714-834-9400 
 
Fax: 714-834-9494 
 
District: Contact: Dr. Michelle Rodriguez 
 
Address: 1601 E. Chestnut Ave. 
 
City, State, Zip: Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
Telephone: 714-558-5679 
 
Fax: 714-480-5321 
 
OR 
 
Schools:  See Appendix A 
 
This Memorandum is between KidWorks (“Program”) and Santa Ana Unified School 
District (“District”) or Edison, Kennedy, King, Lincoln, Madison, Monte Vista, Walker, 
and Roosevelt (“Schools”). See Appendix A for a list of all participating schools. 
 
Overview 
 
The K-3 Read & Succeed Grant is a two-year project designed to meet Orange County 
United Way’s (“OCUW”) Goal of all students reading at grade level by the end of third 
grade. This grant includes program evaluation by Orange County United Way in 
addition to annual funding to support best practices in early grade reading. 
 
 
 



Page  2  

 

 
 
Program Responsibilities 
 
Program shall: 
 
Target kindergarten through 3rd grade students in schools with 60% or more of low-
income students receiving free and reduced lunch and performing below grade level in 
reading. 
 
Use research-based early literacy strategies that align with district practices in providing 
a culturally competent initiative for students. 
 
Programs must promote family and volunteer engagement with the school or community 
based organization to improve early grade literacy. At a minimum, programs must 
increase the “opportunity to learn”, and will involve families in student learning by 
sending home at least two (2) progress reports during the program year that include a 
simple literacy activity that the student is able to complete on their own or with a family 
member. 
 
Provide initial and ongoing training for staff/volunteers to support effective 
implementation. Initial and ongoing staff/volunteer training must include a focus on each 
of the following: (1) basic literacy instruction, (2) effective delivery practices, (3) student 
behavior management and (4) cultural competency/proficiency. 
 
Participate in data collection to evaluate program quality and outcomes using the 
Dynamic Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills (DIBELS), including obtaining parent 
consent, providing student rosters and outcome data to the OCUW. Outcome data will 
be collected by the OCUW three times annually to coincide with DIBELS Benchmark 
administration in grades K through 3.  SAUSD will provide two DIBELS results. The 
Program will provide the third data point using the DIBELS by implementing this tool 
with participants. 
 
Participate in initial grantee orientation meeting, hosted by OCUW to discuss program 
alignment with district literacy, data practices and expectations. 
 
At a minimum, programs must increase the “opportunity to learn” by including at least 
two (2) progress reports during the program year that include a simple literacy activity 
that the student is able to complete on their own or with a family member. 
 
Initial and ongoing staff/volunteer training that focuses on each of the following: (1) 
basic literacy instruction, (2) effective delivery practices, (3) student behavior 
management and (4) cultural competency/proficiency. 
 
 
 



Page  3  

 

 
 
 
District/School Responsibilities 
 
District/School shall: 
 
Meet with the program prior to implementation to ensure alignment of district/school 
policies and practices with the program model in each of the following areas: 
 
Targeted participants are low-income students’ kindergarten through 3rd grade in 
schools with 60% or more of low-income students receiving free and reduced lunch, and 
performing below grade level in reading. 
 
The research-based early literacy strategies align with the Common Core State 
Standards and serve as sustainable models 
 
Programs must promote family and volunteer engagement with the school or community 
based organization to improve early grade literacy. At a minimum, programs must 
increase the “opportunity to learn” by sending home at least two (2) progress reports 
during the program year. 
 
Initial and ongoing staff training that focuses on each of the following: (1) basic literacy 
instruction, (2) effective delivery practices, (3) student behavior management and (4) 
cultural competency/proficiency. 
 
Management 
 
The activities described in this Memorandum of Understanding will be coordinated by 
Program, District and/or School representatives listed on page 1. The Program contact 
person will designate and oversee Program staff/volunteers with the appropriate 
experience, background, and expertise to provide the intervention outlined in this 
Memorandum of Understanding. The District or School contact persons will designate 
staff with the appropriate experience, background, and expertise to ensure alignment of 
the Program intervention with the District policy and practices. 
 
Timeline 
 
Pending receipt of funding from OCUW, this contract will commence on 12/1/2013 and 
conclude on 06/30/2017. 
 
Entire Agreement 
 
This Memorandum signifies that Program commits to participate in activities with 
District/Schools in order to ensure that all students read at grade level by the end of 
third grade. It does not create legally binding obligations, but is a statement of 



Page  4  

 

bona fide intent of the parties. It sets forth the entire understanding of Program 
and District/Schools with respect to the collaboration proposed. This 
Memorandum may be amended only by a written agreement executed by both parties, 
and Orange County United Way. 
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF the parties have executed this Memorandum on the dates set 
forth below to be effective as of the date first written above: 
 
 
FOR PROGRAM: KidWorks 
 
 
Date: _________________ By: _________________________________ 

President 
 
 
FOR DISTRICT: _Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO__________________  __ 
 
 
Date:_________________ By: Deputy Superintendent, Operations________ 

Title 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page  5  

 

 
K-3 READ & SUCCEED GRANT 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
APPENDIX A 
 
 

Thomas A. Edison Elementary School 
2063 Orange Ave. 

Santa Ana, CA 92707 

Phone: 714-479-6900 

Fax: 714-479-6999 

 

Principal Jane Mitchell 

 

John F. Kennedy Elementary School  
1300 E. McFadden Ave. 

Santa Ana, CA 92705 

Phone: 714-972-5700 

Fax: 714-972-5799 

 

Principal Carol Muse 

 

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Elementary School  

1001 Graham Ln. 
Santa Ana, CA 92703 

Phone: 714-972-6000 

Fax: 714-972-6099 

Principal Eleanor Rodriguez 

Abraham Lincoln Elementary School  

425 S. Sullivan St. 
Santa Ana, CA 92704 

Phone: 714-972-6200 

Fax: 714-972-6299 

Principal Edna Velado 

James Madison Elementary School  

1124 Hobart St. 
Santa Ana, CA 92707 

Phone: 714-972-6400 

Fax: 714-972-6499 

Principal Ana Gonzalez 



Page  6  

 

Monte Vista Elementary School  

2116 W. Monta Vista Ave. 
Santa Ana, CA 92704 

Phone: 714-564-8500 

Fax: 714-564-8599 

Principal Paulina Jacobs 

Adeline C. Walker Elementary School  

811 E. Bishop St. 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

Phone: 714-647-2800 

Fax: 714-647-2899 

Principal Mariana Garate 

Roosevelt Elementary School  

501 Halladay St. 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

Phone: 714-564-1200 

Fax: 714-564-1299 

Principal Dennis McGeeney 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 12, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  November 12, 2013 
 

 
             Student Name               School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                       Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                              Options                                                to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 330780 Carr/8 A 2 Community Day Int. 06/19/14 
2 335424 Willard/8 A 2 Community Day Int. 06/19/14 
       
       
       
       
       



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 12, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs 
(IEP) services for students with disabilities.  These students require services that address 
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $50,541 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
 

Board Meeting: November 12, 2013 
 
 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
318082   $36,849 Approach Learning and Assessment Center 

(formerly Therapeutic Education Center) 
326331  $13,692 Speech and Language Development Center 

 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 12, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $6,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: November 12, 2013 

 
 
Student ID# 2013-14 Amount Expenditure Law Office of: 
368161 $4,000 Attorney Fees Augustin Eglesee, L.L.P. 

 
Student ID# 2013-14 Amount Expenditure Parent of: 
301749 $2,000 Mileage 301749 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     October 24, 2013 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 09-OCT-2013 through 22-OCT-2013 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                     $2,341,501.24 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                       $504.33 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                    $1,120,387.10 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $17,525.53 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A               $56,157.13 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $92,164.08 

 

Fund 28 Measure G                                         $1,787,000.00 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $2,763,268.38 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $227,058.25 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                      $8,556.25 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                 $2,871.60 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                    $150.00 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $8,138,601.15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 09-OCT-2013 through 22-OCT-2013     Page: 1 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290749   DRIFTWOOD DAIRY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $300,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

291017   MIND RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $190,139.65 

 

293365   FORM PLASTICS COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Stores             FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $31,240.92 

 School Programs 

 

293421   TOMARK SPORTS, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     SADDLEBACK HIGH            $39,063.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

293462   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $38,076.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

293562   PLAYWORKS dba CHRISTINA WALLESTEIN 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $2,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

293655   G A SYSTEMS 

 Child Nutrition:    Expendable         FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $33,000.00 

 School Programs     Equipment 

                     Cafeteria 

 

293721   ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Building           EL SOL SCIENCE &           $47,600.00 

                     Inspection         ARTS ACADEMY 

 

293759   USA SHADE & FABRIC STRUCTURES, INC. 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar                     MACARTHUR                 $134,775.00 

 Energy Savings 2012                    FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

293795   PERFECTION GLASS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $55,120.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

293877   SAN DIEGO RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    SIERRA PREPARATORY          $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          ACADEMY 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 09-OCT-2013 through 22-OCT-2013     Page: 2 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

293877   SAN DIEGO RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    MACARTHUR                   $3,087.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    LATHROP                     $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    SANTA ANA HIGH              $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    CARR INTERMEDIATE           $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    WILLARD                     $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    MCFADDEN                    $3,087.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    SADDLEBACK HIGH             $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    SPURGEON                    $3,087.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $3,087.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL          $3,087.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    SEGERSTROM HIGH             $6,174.00 

 School Programs     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

293881   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Measure G Bond      Building Architect SPURGEON                   $81,937.26 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 09-OCT-2013 through 22-OCT-2013     Page: 3 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

293891   BARNHART-BALFOUR BEATY, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Construction       WILLARD                    $34,245.01 

                     Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

293895   STATES LINK CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           REMINGTON                 $147,117.21 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     October 24, 2013 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CBO 

 

Subject:  Expenditures Summary: From 09-OCT-2013 through 22-OCT-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $2,836,254.33 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                         $89,089.05 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                              $354.60 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $689,087.75 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $411,535.03 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                       $9,712.50 

  Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $22,324.36 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                    $3,898.12 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $828,369.12 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                         $3,852.97 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                  $79,909.20 

 

 Fund 68 Workers’ Compensation                                      $190,622.72 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                           $755,183.94 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $46,714.84 

 

                             Total Expenditures:         $5,966,908.53 

 

 
 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 09, 2013 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84186202 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $84,983.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84186205 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $201,494.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84186206 CITY OF SANTA ANA $50,236.36 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84186208 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $86,990.16 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

 84186233 REVOLVING CASH FUND $65,063.17 

 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 DISTRICT-WIDE 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 09, 2013 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84186245 APPLE, INC. $115,682.88 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER 

84186298 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $83,126.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84186201 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $37,534.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84186204 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $62,719.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84186203 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $44,284.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84186299 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $89,089.05 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 09, 2013 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84186302 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $29,206.28 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186306 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $26,531.80 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186313 GOLD STAR FOODS $49,602.89 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186315 GOLD STAR FOODS $55,111.87 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84186317 GOLD STAR FOODS $47,397.25 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186320 GOLD STAR FOODS $35,579.01 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84186331 LIBERTY CLIMATE CONTROL, INC. $364,508.92 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 09, 2013 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84186343 INLAND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION $129,560.53 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84186344 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $377,668.70 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84186349 SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $205,460.68 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (CFD) 

84186354 DMG CORPORATION $79,909.20 
 COP 2007 New Warehouse BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84186357 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $52,070.76 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84186359 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ASCIG) $253,943.89 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84186360 CORVEL CORPORATION $45,870.69 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $2,673,624.09 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 16, 2013 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84186454 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $189,288.17 
 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84186367 CAL PERS SAFETY $52,002.09 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84186391 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ACHIEVEMENT, INC. $42,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84186393 THINK TOGETHER $789,454.62 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 

84186398 XEROX CORPORATION $47,263.46 
 Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 

84186401 APPLE, INC. $49,866.10 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 16, 2013 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84186408 CERTIFIED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, INC. $25,480.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84186366 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $69,755.81 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84186450 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $29,674.96 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 16, 2013 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84186537 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $37,552.35 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186540 GOLD STAR FOODS $38,063.30 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186542 GOLD STAR FOODS $51,361.12 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84186544 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,394.54 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84186546 GOLD STAR FOODS $55,404.81 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 16, 2013 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84186531 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $34,173.91 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84186568 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $136,055.98 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84186570 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $2,186,791.22 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 16, 2013 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84186454 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $189,288.17 
 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84186367 CAL PERS SAFETY $52,002.09 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84186391 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ACHIEVEMENT, INC. $42,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84186393 THINK TOGETHER $789,454.62 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 

84186398 XEROX CORPORATION $47,263.46 
 Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 

84186401 APPLE, INC. $49,866.10 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 16, 2013 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84186408 CERTIFIED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE, INC. $25,480.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84186366 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $69,755.81 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84186450 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $29,674.96 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 16, 2013 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84186537 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $37,552.35 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186540 GOLD STAR FOODS $38,063.30 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186542 GOLD STAR FOODS $51,361.12 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84186544 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,394.54 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84186546 GOLD STAR FOODS $55,404.81 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 16, 2013 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84186531 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $34,173.91 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84186568 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $136,055.98 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84186570 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $2,186,791.22 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM THINKPAD 40397 81437 99FFHM4 THINKPAD R51 31-Oct-04  $ 2,116.73 201907 Adams
1 XEROX COPIER PHASER 6115 MFP 59512 101583 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,100.00 N/A Adams
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 22049 21170 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Carr
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 14876 20230 N/A

CATALYST 
2900XL 28-May-01  $    549.00 N/A Carr

1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 14877 20231 N/A
CATALYST 
2900XL 28-May-01  $    549.00 N/A Carr

1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 18628 20563 N/A CATALYST 400 28-May-01  $    750.00 N/A Carr
1 PHILLIPS TV 22125 21347 13059496 PA7032C 26-May-99  $    634.00 0047394 Carr
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 20184 22816 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Century
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 16256 23098 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Century
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 16384 28457 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Century
1 CISCO SYSTEM SERVER 20001 23807 67532554 WS-C5509 28-May-01  $    800.00 N/A Century
1 IBM  TYPEWRITER 16242 23055 11FH958 3000 09-Jul-98  $    754.00 0063034 Century
1 IBM THINKPAD 34516 33923 AKV85TY THINKPAD R31 11-Jul-02  $ 2,320.00 133617 Century

1 IBM THINKPAD 38850 79774 KM0524V
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 Century

1 RCA TV 9964 23730 23KY054 PC300GL 07-Dec-99  $ 1,993.00 0084470 Century
1 SERVER 15657 22910 67506385 WS-C5509 28-May-01  $ 4,000.00 N/A Century
1 SERVER 16258 23102 66094644 CATALYST 5000 28-May-01  $ 5,000.00 N/A Century
1 SERVER 16478 22673 CN2IBSEAAA 34087001REVBO 28-May-01  $ 4,000.00 N/A Century
1 SHARP CASSETTE RECORDER 67726 102307 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A Century
1 VIDEO CAMERA 17500 21006 B6SA02217 AG-456 28-May-01  $ 1,300.00 N/A Century
1 VIDEO CAMERA/W. CASE 19999 21005 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $ 1,300.00 N/A Century
1 IBM COMPUTER 8228 11091 N/A M5521 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00 N/A Chavez

1 DELL COMPUTER 43739 83638 JZ7WN81

HIGH 
PROCESSOR 
SMALL FORM 
FACTOR 09-Nov-05  $ 1,140.83 212560 Comm. Day

1 DELL COMPUTER 43740 83637 308WN81

HIGH 
PROCESSOR 
SMALL FORM 
FACTOR 09-Nov-05  $ 1,140.83 N/A Comm. Day

1 DELL COMPUTER 44763 83607 8KP3281

OPTIPLEX 221-
8399 GX620 
SMALL FORM 11-Aug-05  $    897.35 210515 Comm. Day

1 SERVER 60594 113562 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,199.00 N/A Comm. Day

1 HP LASERJET 42055 83662 CNBM062618
LASER JET 
PRINTER 01-Jun-05  $ 1,513.89 205157 Comm. Day 

1 SONY STEREO 80274 120531 A36130
SMARTBOARD 
680 25-Aug-10  $ 1,303.91 261363 Davis

1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 27555 17301 N/A CATALYST 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Diamond
1 CONVERTER BOX 50795 89760 PHE46112697 SCAN DO PRO II 19-Jul-06  $ 1,684.05 220202 District Office

1 DELL COMPUTER 44733 83085 FM8XS71
OPTIPLEX GX280 
W/MONITOR 25-Jul-05  $ 1,062.67 208585 District Office

1 DELL COMPUTER 45252 84915 9H2F291

OPTIPLEX 221-
8399 GX620 
SMALL FACTOR 20-Jan-06  $ 1,160.78 214348 District Office

1 DELL COMPUTER 51126 89955 HVHFRB1 OPTIPLEX GX620 14-Nov-06  $    903.54 221888 District Office
1 DELL COMPUTER 57798 103002 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00 N/A District Office

1 DELL LAPTOP 44533 84038 CWYWR71

LATITUDE D510 
PENTIUM M740 
W/MONITOR 30-Jun-05  $ 1,294.34 208457 District Office

1 DELL SERVER 43413 113625 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,800.00 N/A District Office
1 DELL SERVER 43415 113619 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,800.00 N/A District Office
1 ELTRON P420 CARD MAKER 25656 25158 E600818 P420 28-May-01  $ 5,000.00 N/A District Office
1 HP COLOR LASERJET 28586 27419 CPHAC12199 N/A 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A District Office
1 HP COLOR LASERJET 37551 78238 CNBRK11983 3500N LASERJET 23-Mar-04  $    927.99 176047 District Office
1 HP COLOR LASERJET 40343 81265 CNBRN06761 LASERJET 3500N 11-Oct-04  $    833.99 179512 District Office
1 HP COLOR LASERJET 40540 103070 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,100.00 N/A District Office
1 HP COLOR LASERJET 67995 103069 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,100.00 N/A District Office

1 HP LASERJET 44068 82296 JPLBK02508
Q1322A LASER 
JET 3700 17-May-05  $ 1,217.58 207482 District Office

1 HP PRINTER 28550 25151 USMB260739 4000N 21-Sep-98  $ 1,426.00 42624 District Office
1 HP PRINTER 28735 25873 JPKK047896 C3952A 28-May-01  $ 1,515.00 0048500 District Office
1 IBM COMPUTER 26804 27109 23TF390 NETVISTA A20 04-Dec-00  $ 1,183.00 0104878 District Office
1 IBM COMPUTER 32926 32090 23N2156 NETVISTA M41 15-Feb-02  $ 2,437.00 127515 District Office
1 IBM COMPUTER 37296 78263 KLZ9463 INTEL P4 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $ 1,912.22 173229 District Office
1 IBM COMPUTER 37376 78693 KCMP83Y NETVISTA 3.0 29-Jan-04  $ 1,108.32 174395 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 38635 79575 KCDH2Z9
DESKTOP 8183 
DHU 26-May-04  $ 1,890.14 177625 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 38703 79672 KCCB744
THINK CENTRE 
8183 DHU 30-May-04  $ 1,456.71 177353 District Office

Page 1 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM COMPUTER 39173 80344 KCAZ8G0
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 09-Jun-04  $ 1,487.32 178102 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 39174 80342 KCAZ8G5
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 09-Jun-04  $ 1,487.32 178102 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 39200 80617 KCFY5Y9
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 15-Jun-04  $ 1,890.14 179082 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 39386 80631 KCFY5X5
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 15-Jun-04  $ 1,456.72 178786 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 39471 80673 KCFY5Y4
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 28-Jun-04  $ 1,456.72 179400 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 40413 81341 KCNL3Z6
THINKCENTRE 
S50 P4 31-Oct-04  $ 1,268.68 201905 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 40459 81532 KCDH9FB
THINKCENTRE 
S50 31-Oct-04  $ 1,268.69 202000 District Office

1 IBM COMPUTER 43084 81983 SKCVN4YB

THINKCENTRE 
S50 P4 W 
MONITOR 19-Apr-05  $ 1,182.73 205666 District Office

1
IBM FLATSCREEN COMPUTER 
MONITOR 44084 82319 88BLPR7

THINKVISION 17" 
MONITOR 09-May-05  $    343.45 207279 District Office

1 IBM FLATSCREEN MONITOR 39393 80641 8861198
THINKVISION 17" 
PANEL 15-Jun-04  $    503.78 178786 District Office

1 IBM FLATSCREEN MONITOR 39394 80640 8861197
THINKVISION 17" 
PANEL 15-Jun-04  $    503.79 178786 District Office

1 IBM FLATSCREEN MONITOR 40249 81417 55WMZ68
THINK VISION 17" 
MONITOR 24-Sep-04  $    503.79 201586 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 31438 31407 78FNBHH A22M 26-Oct-01  $ 2,261.00 121263 District Office
1 IBM THINKPAD 31446 16311 78TRWGW THINKPAD 15-Nov-01  $ 2,450.00 122870 District Office
1 IBM THINKPAD 33342 34060 AKV3X9B THINKPAD R SERI 26-Mar-02  $ 1,907.00 129989 District Office
1 IBM THINKPAD 35170 34806 78MWRKM THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 38821 79801 KM0512X
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 38840 80222 KM0514H
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 38842 80223 KM0524D
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 38848 79773 KM0514M
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 38868 80203 KM0519X
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 38939 79757 KM0518Y
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 38984 80317 KM0515D
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 39024 79844 KM0520X
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM THINKPAD 39030 79834 KM0511K
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 District Office

1 IBM TYPEWRITER 26778 26984 11NM233 1500 01-Aug-95  $    550.00 0070274 District Office
1 LARGE BATTERY APC 26758 26869 XS0015000699 UXBP48 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A District Office
1 LARGE BATTERY APC 26759 26871 XS0015000700 UXBP48 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A District Office
1 LARGE XEROX PRINTER 65005 103085 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 2,000.00 N/A District Office
1 LEXMARK PRINTER 42136 82298 9920ND2 T632 PRINTER 18-May-05  $ 2,920.03 207663 District Office
1 MICRO DISK MAKER 42936 83137 512091398 MICRO DVD 04-Oct-05  $ 2,230.96 N/A District Office
1 MICRON PC 33258 32739 3129033-0001 CLT-504 15-Mar-02  $ 1,288.00 127525 District Office
1 MICRON PC 33263 32744 3129030-0001 CLT-504 15-Mar-02  $ 1,288.00 127525 District Office

1 OKIFAX 37558 78221 309A1019866
5650 LSR 33.62 
5MB 24-Mar-04  $    829.68 176766 District Office

1 POWERBOOK 28371 6511 N/A M7572 28-May-01  $ 2,423.00 0031211 District Office
1 RCA TV 51848 90386 DB1XHCI D520 14-Feb-07  $ 1,278.01 224795 District Office
1 SERVER 67857 113623 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A District Office
1 SHARP TAPE RECORDER 50679 101017 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,018.00 N/A District Office
1 UNISYS PRINTER 32287 31721 Z 14587-170 C720N 12-Dec-01  $ 2,686.00 126231 District Office
1 XEROX COPIER 63898 101462 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,299.00 N/A District Office
1 XEROX PHASER 8400 65032 103078 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,350.00 N/A District Office
1 XEROX PHASER 8400 65222 103075 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,350.00 N/A District Office
1 MODEM 51403 91084 PMT3XB1 GX620 OPTIPLEX 14-Nov-06  $ 1,119.28 222545 Esqueda

1
APPLE FLAT SCREEN COMPUTER 
MONITOR 32278 31680 N5137169KPW N/A 17-Dec-01  $ 5,000.00 125785 Fairview Site

1 BACK-UPS POWER SUPPLY 29816 8924 PB9938220398 BK650M 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A Fairview Site

Page 2 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 29844 8209 WS2924MXLEN FAA0320F0XA 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Fairview Site
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 29990 7998 FAB0518P02S CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Fairview Site
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 29993 8007 F0C0508Z3T6 CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Fairview Site
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 29994 8011 F0C0507Z3A6 CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Fairview Site
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 30052 7372 F0C0506Z61R CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Fairview Site
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 29988 7988 FAB0505M1XD CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Fairview Site

1 DELL COMPUTER 43737 83645 DZ7WN81

HIGH 
PROCESSOR 
SMALL FORM 
FACTOR 09-Nov-05  $ 1,140.83 212560 Fairview Site

1 FOLLET PHD4 SCANNER 34059 32802 DLP96053 3800 29-May-02  $ 1,719.00 129873 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31493 34509 1S11718XUAKV1N07 THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31494 34510 1S11718XUAKV1MX5 THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31496 34512 1S11718XUAKV1MYG THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31497 34513 1S11718XUAKV1MZZ THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31498 34514 1S11718XUAKV1L8P THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31501 34517 1S11718XUAKV200K THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31503 33210 1S11718XUAKV1N2Y THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31504 34519 1S11718XUAKV1MZ7 THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31505 34520 1S11718XUAKV1MXC THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31506 34521 1S11718XUAKV1MXL THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31507 34522 1S11718XUAKV1L8K THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31508 34523 1S11718XUAKV1MZW THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31509 34524 1S11718XUAKV1L6Z THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31510 34525 1S11718XUAKV1L81 THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 31511 34526 1S21718XUAKV1N5D THINKPAD I SERI 26-Oct-01  $ 1,982.00 124815 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 33338 34056 AKV3X83 THINKPAD R SERI 26-Mar-02  $ 1,907.00 129989 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 33347 34020 AKV3XB2 THINKPAD R SERI 26-Mar-02  $ 1,907.00 129989 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 33361 34034 AKV3X7W THINKPAD R SERI 26-Mar-02  $ 1,907.00 129989 Fairview Site
1 IBM THINKPAD 33741 33904 78 G4986 THINKPAD P3 25-Jun-02  $ 3,288.00 131858 Fairview Site

1 IBM THINKPAD 40159 80911 99P1052
THINKPAD R51 
PM 1.5 GHZ 13-Sep-04  $ 2,006.09 200655 Fairview Site

1 IBM TYPEWRITER 28860 8267 116078582 6747 28-May-01  $    600.00 N/A Fairview Site

1 IBOOK G-4 42721 83164 N/A
IBOOK 1.33 GHZ 
12" 01-Oct-05  $ 1,007.00 212385 Fairview Site

1 SHEET DRAWER 30096 8710 11ZZ23 OPTRA SE3455 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A Fairview Site

1 Z4 M PLUS PRINTER 42361 82966 02C05260533
Z4M BAR CODE 
PRINTER 22-Jul-05  $ 1,201.42 210372 Fairview Site

1 DELL LAPTOP 63953 103676 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00 N/A Food Services
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 21211 4983 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Franklin

1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 44609 83738 D7S3S71
OPTIPLEX GX280 
W/ MONITOR 29-Jun-05  $ 1,005.06 208480 Franklin

1 DELL COMPUTER 62574 103786 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    649.00 N/A Franklin
1 HP PRINTER 62608 103790 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    649.00 N/A Franklin
1 HP PRINTER 62683 103809 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    649.00 N/A Franklin
1 SERVER 21214 4988 23L2981 865931Y 28-May-01  $ 4,600.00 N/A Franklin
1 HP PRINTER 13170 8111 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Fremont
1 IBM COMPUTER 61221 103990 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,183.00 N/A Garfield
1 XEROX PRINTER 51931 104534 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,299.00 N/A Grant
1 IBM SERVER 9700 3166 23F9173 8640-0Y0 28-May-01  $ 4,600.00 N/A Greenville
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 19889 10281 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Harvey
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 13345 5031 N/A C1900S 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Heninger
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 12710 4718 N/A C2900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Heninger
1 IBM THINKPAD 39432 104655 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    950.00 N/A Heninger
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 20810 28891 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Hoover
1 EMAC 45891 87442 G85524BWSCF EMAC 17CRT 03-Mar-06  $    792.46 215285 Hoover
1 EMAC 45894 87436 G85493P6SCF EMAC 17CRT 03-Mar-06  $    792.46 N/A Hoover
1 IBOOK G4 61334 104770 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Hoover
1 TOSHIBA PRINTER 61335 104807 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,100.00 N/A Hoover
1 UNISYS PRINTER 20946 29451 11CPNV0 4069U04 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A Hoover
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 17511 1330 N/A

CATALYST 
2900XL 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Jackson

1 DELL COMPUTER 81938 87268 J9Q8181 OPTIPLEX GX280 29-Jun-05  $ 1,309.10 208449 Jackson
1 EMAC 38240 82641 YM413NRDQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Apr-04  $    827.52 177433 Jackson
1 EMAC 38247 82654 YM413NSCQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Apr-04  $    827.52 177433 Jackson
1 EMAC 38249 82658 YM412L5LQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Apr-04  $    827.52 177433 Jackson
1 EMAC 38255 82670 YM412L8PQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Apr-04  $    827.52 177433 Jackson
1 EMAC 38268 82695 YM412688QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Apr-04  $    827.52 177433 Jackson
1 EMAC 38275 82708 YM413NRTQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 22-Apr-04  $    827.52 177433 Jackson
1 EMAC 79962 79978 G84208QGQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 18-May-04  $    818.30 178880 Jackson

Page 3 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IMAC 62705 104898 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,299.00 N/A Jackson
1 PIONEER LASERDISC 75582 123919 SYM1120W8DYM N/A 11-May-11  $ 1,104.66 268126 Jackson
1 CALIFONE STEREO 4681 12378 1342139 WHEELWRITER 01-Nov-87  $    721.00 0013525 Jefferson
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 16074 13005 N/A C2900S 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Jefferson
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 16070 12998 N/A C1900S 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Jefferson
1 COMPUTER 67331 104953 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,549.00 N/A Jefferson
1 DELL COMPUTER 43836 104930 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00 N/A Jefferson
1 DELL COMPUTER 43846 104935 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00 N/A Jefferson
1 DELL COMPUTER 45368 84960 89JG091 GX620 TOWER 09-Feb-06  $ 1,061.15 213444 Jefferson
1 DELL COMPUTER 45369 87290 B9JG091 GX620 TOWER 20-Jan-06  $ 1,061.16 213444 Jefferson
1 DELL COMPUTER 45371 87281 BQDV091 GX620 TOWER 20-Jan-06  $ 1,061.16 213444 Jefferson
1 DELL COMPUTER 45375 87286 H8JG091 GX620 TOWER 20-Jan-06  $ 1,061.16 213444 Jefferson
1 DELL COMPUTER 45379 87272 69JG091 GX620 TOWER 20-Jan-06  $ 1,061.16 213444 Jefferson

1 DELL COMPUTER 57271 93097 BMR7BC1

DELL OPTICLOX 
GX714 
COMPUTER 05-Jan-07  $    965.42 224409 Jefferson

1 DELL COMPUTER 57275 93098 6MR7BC1

DELL OPTICLOX 
GX714 
COMPUTER 05-Jan-07  $    965.42 224409 Jefferson

1 DELL COMPUTER 57573 92062 C9BKYC1 N/A 15-May-07  $    720.00 226929 Jefferson
1 DELL COMPUTER 69287 118089 9906HMI N/A 11-May-10  $ 1,190.02 256021 Jefferson

1 DELL COMPUTER 80458 93093 6NR7BC1

DELL OPTICLOX 
GX714 
COMPUTER 05-Jan-07  $    965.42 224409 Jefferson

1 EPSON PROJECTOR 56143 94174 J3VG68H 292F
POWERLITE S4 
LCD PROJECTOR 23-Mar-07  $    593.70 226324 Jefferson

1 HP COMPUTER 73619 121503 2UA04519TQ N/A 08-Dec-10  $    810.46 263973 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 4739 12514 23KN275 3000 13-Sep-99  $ 1,611.00 0081668 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 4902 12208 23NRK05 PC 350 LX 26-Sep-98  $ 2,125.00 0062634 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32796 33787 1S634911U23G7579 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32800 33792 1S634911U23G7348 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32805 33799 1S634911U23G7307 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32806 33795 XS634911U23G7731 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32809 33797 1S634911U23G7683 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32810 33796 1S634911U23G7831 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32811 33024 1S634911U23G7254 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32814 33775 1S634911U23G7228 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32816 33777 1S634911U23G7027 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32819 33786 1S634911U23G7306 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32820 33779 1S634911U23G7801 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 32821 33781 1S634911U23G7586 NETVISTA A22P 04-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Jefferson

1 IBM COMPUTER 39253 80378 KCCH3T0
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 09-Jun-04  $ 1,368.79 178049 Jefferson

1 IBM COMPUTER 39268 79708 KCBF0F8
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 12-May-04  $ 1,449.06 178055 Jefferson

1 IBM COMPUTER 39271 79704 KCBF0F1
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 12-May-04  $ 1,449.08 178055 Jefferson

1 IBM COMPUTER 40884 81771 KCDM1FR
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 04-Feb-05  $ 1,409.78 N/A Jefferson

1 IBM COMPUTER 40886 81773 KCDM1GA
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 04-Feb-05  $ 1,409.78 204267 Jefferson

1 LASER DISC 16047 12968 QL3960380KR CLDV2600 28-May-01  $    575.00 N/A Jefferson
1 LASER DISC PIONEER 4930 12319 PL3947209 CLD-V2600 01-Mar-96  $    840.00 0077102 Jefferson
1 PIONEER LASERDISK 16047 12968 QL3960380KR CLDV2600 28-May-01  $    575.00 N/A Jefferson
1 UNISYS PRINTER 4745 12520 11KDY84 UDS9716RN1 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Jefferson
1 IBM COMPUTER 35496 76960 KLVXKOH NETVISTA M42P4 15-Jul-03  $ 1,102.61 162788 Kennedy
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 76295 123981 MXL11924KF N/A 26-May-11  $    801.06 268120 King
1 IBM COMPUTER 16700 25008 AF1BK3V THINKPAD 390E 10-Nov-99  $ 2,322.00 0083271 Lathrop
1 IBM THINKPAD 35195 34832 78MWRKW THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 Lathrop

1 DELL COMPUTER 44495 83030 59Y4S71
OPTIPLEX GX280 
221-5290 28-Jun-05  $ 1,003.15 208410 Lincoln

1 PIONEER LASERDISC 22912 15287 0B3963363 CLD-V2400 28-May-01  $    575.00 N/A Lincoln

1
UNINTERRUPTED POWER SUPPLY 
(UPS) 22884 15259 5633333895 SUPS700 28-May-01  $    569.00 N/A Lincoln

1 IBM COMPUTER 39314 80584 KCDW2P1
THINKCENTRE 3.0 
GHZ 15-Jun-04  $ 1,487.32 179226 Lorin Griset

1 DELL LAPTOP 49682 86821 FZLSZ91
D510 LATTITUDE 
LAPTOP 22-May-06  $ 1,277.87 217769 Lowell

Page 4 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 DELL LAPTOP 49709 86828 6RLSZ91
D510 LATTITUDE 
LAPTOP 22-May-06  $ 1,278.01 217769 Lowell

1 CALIFONE STEREO 5601 12324 11KDN64 UDS9716-RN1 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A MacArthur
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 10186 12962 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A MacArthur
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 10188 12964 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A MacArthur
1 PROCESSOR 5526 12543 N/A PARADYNE 28-May-01  $ 1,500.00 N/A MacArthur
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 28111 522 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Madison

1 EMAC 45167 84288 YM54503YSCH
EMAC 1.42 GHZ 
SUPER DRIVE 13-Dec-05  $ 1,232.70 213963 Madison

1 EMAC 45168 84290 YM54602FSCH
EMAC 1.42 GHZ 
SUPER DRIVE 13-Dec-05  $ 1,232.70 213963 Madison

1 EMAC 45210 97941 AKTDP N/A 28-Dec-05  $      45.54 214344 Madison
1 EMAC 45216 97938 N/A N/A 28-Dec-05  $      45.54 214344 Madison
1 EMAC 45219 97875 N/A N/A 28-Dec-05  $      45.54 214344 Madison
1 EMAC 45438 87346 G854969NTDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.31 N/A Madison
1 EMAC 45445 87331 G8549806TDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.31 213963 Madison
1 EMAC 63587 105739 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,233.00 N/A Madison
1 EMAC 64032 105754 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Madison
1 EMAC 64038 105738 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    833.00 N/A Madison
1 EMAC 82010 87325 G85496XXTDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.31 213963 Madison
1 EMAC 82244 87327 G85496XZTDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.31 N/A Madison
1 IBM COMPUTER 23822 1364 23TD066 NETVISTA A20 08-Nov-00  $ 1,183.00 0103840 Madison
1 IBM COMPUTER 23824 1367 23TD153 NETVISTA A20 08-Nov-00  $ 1,183.00 0103840 Madison
1 IBM COMPUTER 23827 1373 23TD317 NETVISTA A20 08-Nov-00  $ 1,183.00 0103840 Madison
1 IBM COMPUTER 23828 1375 23TD204 NETVISTA A20 08-Nov-00  $ 1,183.00 0103840 Madison
1 IBM COMPUTER 23838 1410 23CFL41 PC300GL 29-Jun-00  $ 1,057.00 0089705 Madison
1 IBM COMPUTER 28335 1169 23SCA03 65877AT 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Madison
1 IBM THINKPAD 64019 105701 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    950.00 N/A Madison
1 IMAC 16959 30543 YM0343G0JWQ M5521 28-May-01  $    989.00 0103406 Madison
1 IMAC 28176 624 YM0400D7JAU IMAC 06-Nov-00  $ 1,065.00 0104461 Madison
1 IMAC 28183 642 YM0400DMJAU IMAC 06-Nov-00  $ 1,065.00 0104461 Madison
1 IMAC 28186 652 YM0400GFJAU IMAC 06-Nov-00  $ 1,065.00 0104461 Madison
1 IMAC 28343 1179 N/A M4984 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00 N/A Madison
1 IMAC 34382 33321 QT22ZPWMV7 IMAC 800MHZ 26-Jun-02  $ 2,067.00 133454 Madison
1 APPLE COMPUTER 28149 576 XA9341SBGSM MAC G3 16-Sep-99  $ 1,615.00 0082831 Madison 
1 EMAC 63586 105745 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00 N/A Madison
1 HP PRINTER 67336 105832 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A McFadden
1 IBM THINKPAD 37405 11614 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $ 1,500.00 N/A McFadden
1 SERVER 67011 106013 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,095.00 N/A McFadden
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 3543 9159 N/A

CATALYST 
2900XL 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A Mendez

1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 6584 10551 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Mendez
1 CALIFONE HEADPHONE SET 3687 10174 78ZGPHA MT6563-95U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Mendez 
1 CALIFONE HEADPHONE SET 2688 14519 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00 N/A Monroe
1 SERVER 19103 14329 23F0318 8659-22Y 28-May-01  $ 4,600.00 N/A Monroe
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 25061 22648 N/A

CATALYST 
2900XL 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Monte Vista

1 MODEM 68869 117708 W8011DK18PW N/A 16-Mar-10  $ 1,153.08 254925 Monte Vista
1 ALARM SYSTEM PANEL 25040 22168 N/A AFP200 28-May-01  $ 1,500.00 N/A Monte Vista 
1 CLASSROOM TERMINAL 19275 7174 089715980M 200 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A Muir
1 CLASSROOM TERMINAL 19482 8394 089714286M 200 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Muir
1 CLASSROOM TERMINAL 19532 8455 98119056 200 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Muir
1 CLASSROOM TERMINAL 19540 8492 98206505 200 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Muir
1 COMPAQ COMPUTER 19329 7247 A823CCH5H365 5020 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Muir

1 DELL COMPUTER 44357 83857 3HPCS71
OPTIPLEX GX280 
W/MONITOR 29-Jun-05  $    979.45 208359 Muir

1 DELL COMPUTER 56827 92264 DRMYCC1 GX745 14-Feb-07  $ 1,096.65 224579 Muir
1 DELL COMPUTER 58056 106706 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,500.00 N/A Muir
1 HP PRINTER 60273 106737 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    649.00 N/A Muir
1 HP PRINTER 60277 106739 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    649.00 N/A Muir
1 HP PRINTER 60286 106694 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    649.00 N/A Muir
1 HP PRINTER 60306 106754 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    649.00 N/A Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 2813 6816 23TD893 NETVISTA A20 26-Oct-00  $ 1,183.00 0022707 Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 2842 6872 23RH872 PC300GL 27-Oct-98  $ 1,223.00 0041805 Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 2893 6922 23AANM9 NETVISTA A20 05-Mar-01  $    884.00 0107771 Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 17029 6490 23TD976 NETVISTA A20 26-Oct-00  $ 1,183.00 0022707 Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 19263 7154 23AANC5 6269-F1U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 19330 7250 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 19466 8378 23TD972 NETVISTA A20 26-Oct-00  $ 1,183.00 0022707 Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 19478 8388 23AAKK9 NETVISTA A20 05-Mar-01  $    884.00 0107771 Muir

Page 5 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM COMPUTER 32777 33822 1S634911U23G7679 NETVISTA A22P 07-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Muir
1 IBM COMPUTER 32780 33819 1S634911U23G6771 NETVISTA A22P 07-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Muir
1 VIDEO CAMERA 19310 7221 D6SA00097 AG-195 28-May-01  $ 1,300.00 N/A Muir
1 VIDEO CAMERA 19386 6664 D6HD01419 AG-155 28-May-01  $ 1,300.00 N/A Muir
1 AVER VISION 300 AFT PROJECTOR 60271 106617 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A Muir 
1 AVER VISION 300 AFT PROJECTOR 60293 106595 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A Muir 
1 AVER VISION 300 AFT PROJECTOR 60310 106622 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A Muir 
1 AVER VISION 300 AFT PROJECTOR 60337 106631 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A Muir 
1 APPLE COMPUTER 14177 10062 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00 N/A Pio Pico

1 EMAC 38162 80490 YM4126KHQQJ
EMAC 1.25GHZ 
80G 21-Apr-04  $    968.67 177577 Pio Pico

1 EMAC 38205 82606 YM412L95QJ7 eMac 1 GHz 40g 20-Apr-04  $    827.52 177577 Pio Pico
1 EMAC 80208 86762 YM6080XVSCF M9833LL/A 03-May-06  $    699.30 217537 Pio Pico
1 IMAC 31615 34396 YM1361PWLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Pio Pico
1 IMAC 31621 34402 YM1360ZALFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Pio Pico
1 IMAC 31698 34421 YM1361FALFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Pio Pico
1 IMAC 31699 34422 YM1361EQLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Pio Pico
1 IMAC 31700 34423 YM1361EDLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Pio Pico
1 IMAC 31701 34424 YM1361LJLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Pio Pico
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 19698 12260 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Remington
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 19716 11655 N/A CATALYST 190 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Remington
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 11373 9737 11YZ290 3500 29-Dec-98  $    811.00 0045790 Romero-Cruz
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 23586 20135 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 23769 21385 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 23768 21381 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Roosevelt

1 EMAC 37481 78988 YM34983CPPB

EMAC 
1GHZ/256SD/80G/
SUPER/56K 26-Feb-04  $ 1,076.42 175671 Roosevelt

1 EMAC 37509 78985 YM348753PPB

EMAC 
1GHZ/256SD/80G/
SUPER/56K 26-Feb-04  $ 1,076.42 175671 Roosevelt

1 EMAC 40197 83649 YM425U2TQJA EMAC 1 GHZ 24-Sep-04  $ 5,000.00 201989 Roosevelt
1 EMAC 40203 106915 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 EMAC 40210 106958 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 EMAC 40235 106919 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 EMAC 49020 87925 G85481GSSCF M9833LL/A 14-Mar-06  $    800.19 215975 Roosevelt
1 EMAC 49045 87995 G854921XSCF M9833LL/A 14-Mar-06  $    800.19 215975 Roosevelt
1 EMAC 49609 87035 YM61304QSCF M9833LL/A 11-May-06  $    800.46 217665 Roosevelt
1 EMAC 49611 87031 YM61301XSCF M9833LL/A 11-May-06  $    800.46 217665 Roosevelt
1 EMAC 49614 87032 YM61301RSCF M9833LL/A 11-May-06  $    800.46 217665 Roosevelt
1 EMAC 50464 85585 YM6201CJSCF M9833LL/A 23-Jun-06  $    628.51 219641 Roosevelt
1 EMAC 50472 106938 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 EMAC 50479 106997 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 EMAC 61539 106999 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 HP PRINTER 36263 78093 CNBB071108 1300 N 26-Sep-03  $    602.33 171701 Roosevelt
1 IBM COMPUTER 37611 106907 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 IBM THINKPAD 35256 75884 99TGXXG THINKPAD A31 12-Feb-03  $ 2,141.40 145603 Roosevelt
1 IBOOK 36249 77449 UV3372KAPF2 IBOOK 900 MHZ 27-Sep-03  $ 1,346.88 171701 Roosevelt
1 IMAC 31646 34444 YM1360V1LFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Roosevelt
1 IMAC 31653 34458 YM1360VRLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Roosevelt
1 IMAC 31712 34435 YM1362KBLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Roosevelt
1 IMAC 31935 31452 YM1380FPLFB IMAC 18-Oct-01  $ 1,094.00 12408 Roosevelt
1 SERVER 50885 113963 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 TYPEWRITER 23802 21528 11HMF14 UDS9716-RN1 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A Roosevelt
1 BAY NETWORKS SWITCH BOARD 9261 15340 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Saddleback
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 4259 14346 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Saddleback
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 5028 16389 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Saddleback
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 8026 12107 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Saddleback
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 4256 14331 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Saddleback
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 5029 16391 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Saddleback
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 5099 15879 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Saddleback
1 TAPE CALCULATOR 31159 27940 1218597 A20 02-Jul-01  $    989.00 112816 Saddleback
1 APPLE COMPUTER MONITOR 83132 123675 MXL1141929 N/A 10-May-11  $    801.06 267353 Santa Ana
1 CASSETTE RECORDER 33192 32290 G82082OXMBQ B6445LL/A 21-Mar-02  $ 1,000.00 0129344 Santa Ana
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 1198 22266 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,000.00 N/A Santa Ana
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 3018 18017 N/A 4200 28-May-01  $ 1,750.00 N/A Santa Ana

1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 75302 120336 P94F110618L
POWERLITE E 
93+ 13-Apr-11  $    566.26 267361 Santa Ana

1 SERVER 3019 18046 N/A 500 28-May-01  $ 5,000.00 N/A Santa Ana

Page 6 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 3843 30642 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Santiago
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 3894 30714 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Santiago

1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 47106 91213 1008Z513
WS C2950 
SWITCH 16-May-06  $    614.18 218107 Santiago

1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 47107 91216 1008Z55N
WS C2950 
SWITCH 16-May-06  $    614.17 218107 Santiago

1 DELL COMPUTER 44478 108145 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,306.00 N/A Santiago
1 DELL COMPUTER 44484 108147 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,306.00 N/A Santiago
1 IBM COMPUTER 34607 108068 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Santiago
1 IBM COMPUTER 34611 108069 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Santiago
1 IBM COMPUTER 34612 108091 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Santiago
1 IBM COMPUTER 34617 108085 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Santiago
1 IBM COMPUTER 34623 108086 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Santiago
1 IBM COMPUTER 34629 108087 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Santiago
1 IBM COMPUTER 34630 108084 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Santiago
1 IBM COMPUTER 34638 108082 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Santiago
1 RCA TV 3878 108052 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    500.00 N/A Santiago

1 OKIFAX 42208 83769 AE51031190A0
5650 FAX 
MACHINE 17-Jun-05  $    829.68 208302 Segerstrom

1 IBM THINKPAD 40329 81364 99FFHT1 THINKPAD R51 25-Oct-04  $ 2,116.73 201901 Sepulveda
1 SERVER 16121 13047 N/A CATALYST 2900 28-May-01  $ 3,699.00 N/A Sepulveda
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 18893 28943 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Sierra
1 EMAC 38171 80434 G84152UXQQJ EMAC 1.25 GHZ 21-Apr-04  $    968.67 177425 Sierra
1 EMAC 38197 80431 YM413DRLQQJ EMAC 1.25 GHZ 21-Apr-04  $    968.67 177425 Sierra
1 FUJITSU SCANNER 36001 30944 SG227EF01 M1700 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Sierra
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 24159 25134 N/A

CATALYST 
2900XL 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Spurgeon

1 EMAC 35920 77073 G8326ACYNLT
EMAC 800 MHZ 
Z072 02-Jul-03  $    801.66 163124 Spurgeon

1 EMAC 35924 77077 YM3232AANLT
EMAC 800 MHZ 
Z072 02-Jul-03  $    801.66 163124 Spurgeon

1 EMAC 35929 77069 YM32325GNLT
EMAC 800 MHZ 
Z072 02-Jul-03  $    801.66 163124 Spurgeon

1 EMAC 35996 77092 YM3232ALNLT
EMAC 800 MHZ 
Z072 02-Jul-03  $    801.66 163124 Spurgeon

1 EMAC 37384 78725 KLLK133 P4 30-Jan-04  $    958.66 171305 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 37691 78490 G84137OMPPO EMAC IGHZ 27-Mar-04  $    718.98 176916 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 37712 78511 G84138F6PPO EMAC IGHZ 27-Mar-04  $    718.98 176916 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 37890 81242 U,401DUVPP9 EMAC M9251LL/A 25-Mar-04  $    753.17 176857 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 37894 81246 YM401DY6PP9 EMAC M9251LL/A 25-Mar-04  $    753.17 176857 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 49308 85037 G8616315TDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 24-Apr-06  $    806.29 217123 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 49313 85042 G861634NTDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 24-Apr-06  $    806.29 217123 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 49317 85046 G8616326TDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 24-Apr-06  $    806.29 217123 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 49319 85048 G861635GTDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 24-Apr-06  $    806.29 217123 Spurgeon
1 EMAC 49339 85024 G86171T9TDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 26-Apr-06  $    806.29 217123 Spurgeon
1 FILM PROJECTOR 69288 116646 N/A N/A 04-May-10  $ 2,352.27 256101 Spurgeon

1 FUJITSU SCANNER 42197 83751 710383
PA03277 B015 
SCANNER 15-Jun-05  $ 3,356.41 208027 Spurgeon

1 HP PRINTER 47894 90595 CNYBB02333 3800N 02-Mar-07  $    831.73 225737 Spurgeon
1 IBM COMPUTER 24125 26101 23MRFM3 PC300GL 12-Jul-00  $ 1,004.00 0033097 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36718 77814 KMOO52K
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36725 77820 KMOO58T
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36741 77833 KMOO57Y
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36750 77846 KMOO56M
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36755 77841 KMOO58V
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36765 77857 KMOO54R
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36768 77860 KMOO58G
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36778 77870 KMOO53T
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36782 77874 KMOO57K
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

Page 7 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM THINK PAD 36783 77875 KMOO55V
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36784 77876 KMOO54Z
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36785 77877 KMOO54W
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36795 77887 KMOO53W
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36797 77889 KMOO52M
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36813 77905 KMOO52W
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36814 77906 KMOO52G
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36845 77937 KMOO56D
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 36850 77806 FX52158 THINKPAD R40 16-Dec-03  $ 1,775.32 171620 Spurgeon
1 IBM THINK PAD 36892 77764 FX60472 THINKPAD R40 16-Dec-03  $ 1,775.32 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 37054 77943 KMOO58K
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINK PAD 39018 79861 KM0520V
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 36726 77821 KMOO58R
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 36744 77836 KMOO52N
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 36764 77856 KMOO58C
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 36824 77916 KMOO53D
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 36829 77921 KMOO52H
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 36833 77925 KMOO59D
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 36835 77927 KMOO55Y
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 37055 77944 KMOO52Y
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 37060 77948 KMOO51V
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 IBM THINKPAD 37061 77949 KMOO53P
THINKPAD 2.6 
GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 Spurgeon

1 LASER DISC PIONEER 24380 27592 KJ3918477 LDV2200 01-May-91  $    618.00 0068450 Spurgeon
1 LASERDISC 24605 25310 KJ3918388 LDV2200 01-May-91  $    618.00 0068450 Spurgeon
1 XEROX COPIER 24479 27321 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $    900.00 N/A Spurgeon
1 IBM COMPUTER 32102 34194 1S634911U23G0850 NET VISTA 07-Dec-01  $ 1,040.00 120848 Taft /DHH
1 IMAC 10942 20378 RN9261LCGV3 IMAC 08-Jul-99  $ 1,184.00 0010182 Taft/DHH
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 15266 3538 003080D23AC0 CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Thorpe
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 9853 3630 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Thorpe
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 9854 3631 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A Thorpe
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 9876 3687 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A Thorpe
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 15265 3537 0050BD7F3480 CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A Thorpe
1 DELL COMPUTER 59178 93496 47FZYD1 GX745 23-Oct-07  $ 1,094.07 232930 Thorpe
1 IBM COMPUTER 15290 3566 1S628791U23DNFM6 300GL 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A Thorpe
1 IBM COMPUTER 16182 2441 23DNDZ7 PC300GL 14-Sep-99  $ 1,298.00 0083256 Thorpe

1 IBM COMPUTER 36628 78924 KCDV37R

IBM 
THINKCENTER 
2.66 GHZ 10-Dec-03  $    905.84 171819 Thorpe

1 IBM COMPUTER 36651 78916 KCZ3WPG

IBM 
THINKCENTER 
2.66 GHZ 10-Dec-03  $    905.84 171819 Thorpe

1 DELL COMPUTER 44616 83506 37S3S71
OPTIPLEX 221-
5296 29-Jun-05  $    998.01 208501 Valley

1 EMAC 37101 82728 G83505E7PP2

EMAC G4 
SUPERDRIVE 
1GHZ 26-Dec-03  $ 1,367.34 173917 Valley

1 EMAC 37271 82680 G83520PUPPO EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03  $    898.64 173917 Valley
1 EMAC 37282 82699 G83520MRPPO EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03  $    898.64 173917 Valley
1 EMAC 37283 82700 G83520PNPPO EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03  $    898.64 173917 Valley

Page 8 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 EMAC 37289 82711 G83520XKPPO EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03  $    898.64 173917 Valley
1 EMAC 37292 82669 G83520LRPPO EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03  $    898.64 173917 Valley
1 FUJITSU SCANNER 36000 30891 11FX222 3000 28-Mar-00  $    727.00 0030026 Valley
1 GATEWAY COMPUTER 62856 109526 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Valley
1 PHILLIPS TV 14476 31012 39193925 PA9027C 11-May-00  $    515.00 0030897 Valley
1 PHILLIPS TV 18172 2630 39193943 PA9027C 11-May-00  $    515.00 0030897 Valley
1 APPLE COMPUTER 11734 5978 XB952E1UHLA MAC G4 11-Jan-00  $ 1,841.00 0087352 Valley
1 APPLE COMPUTER 13811 1877 XB952E1QHLA M5183 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00 N/A Valley
1 APPLE COMPUTER 14491 29751 XB952E1JHLA MAC G4 11-Jan-00  $ 1,841.00 0087352 Valley
1 APPLE POWERMAC 13743 610 XA1020MQK53 MAC G4 18-Jan-01  $ 1,837.00 0106935 Valley
1 IBM COMPUTER 36443 77605 KLYTRIM INTEL 2.8 GHZ 18-Nov-03  $    958.66 171850 Villa
1 IBM COMPUTER 36455 77617 KLM1573 INTEL 2.8 GHZ 18-Nov-03  $    958.66 171850 Villa
1 IBM COMPUTER 61293 110021 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A Villa
1 PHILLIPS TV 16762 21880 N/A CATALYST 1900 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A Villa
1 IBM COMPUTER 36440 77602 KLB9266 INTEL 2.8 GHZ 18-Nov-03  $    958.66 171850 Villa
1 EMAC 37578 82790 YM346DMZPPO EMAC 1 GHZ 25-Feb-04  $    881.39 174537 Walker
1 EMAC 37584 82801 YM346DMGPPO EMAC 1 GHZ 25-Feb-04  $    881.39 174537 Walker
1 IMAC 31659 34477 YM1362QSLFB IMAC 500MHZ 27-Sep-01  $    991.00 124161 Walker
1 IMAC 31687 34473 YM1361TXLFB IMAC 500MNZ 28-Jan-02  $    991.00 124160 Walker
1 UNISYS PRINTER 21761 18548 23KN238 3000 13-Sep-99  $ 1,611.00 0081668 Walker
1 DELL COMPUTER 63756 110323 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,500.00 N/A Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32702 34626 1S634911U23G7393 NETVISTA A21 06-Feb-02  $    997.00 127897 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32703 34627 1S634911U23G7813 NETVISTA A21 06-Feb-02  $    997.00 127897 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32711 33476 1S634911U23G7641 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32712 33475 1S634911U23G7135 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32726 33463 1S634911U23G7055 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32729 33458 1S634911U23G7209 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32730 33457 1S634911U23G7264 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32731 33456 1S634911U23G7277 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32733 33453 1S634911U23G7024 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32739 33446 1S634911U23G6995 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32743 33440 1S634911U23G7530 NETVISTA A22P 11-Mar-02  $    997.00 127440 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32892 32039 23G6779 NETVISTA A21 01-Mar-02  $    997.00 127897 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32896 32043 23G7600 NETVISTA A21 01-Mar-02  $    997.00 127897 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32898 32045 23G7576 NETVISTA A21 01-Mar-02  $    997.00 127897 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 32900 32047 23G7590 NETVISTA A21 01-Mar-02  $    997.00 127897 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 35068 34761 KLFGW0D NETVISTA P4 08-Jan-03  $ 1,142.00 144512 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 35070 34763 KLFGW1A NETVISTA P4 08-Jan-03  $ 1,142.00 144512 Washington
1 IBM COMPUTER 35072 34765 KLFGW0L NETVISTA P4 08-Jan-03  $ 1,142.00 144512 Washington

1 IBM COMPUTER 43093 82054 KCTM7DB
THINKCENTRE 
M50 P4 27-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205299 Washington

1 IBM COMPUTER 43096 82057 KCTM7AX
THINKCENTRE 
M50 P4 27-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205299 Washington

1 IBM COMPUTER 43097 82058 KCTM8GB
THINKCENTRE 
M50 P4 27-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205299 Washington

1 IBM COMPUTER 43107 82068 KCTM7CT
THINKCENTRE 
M50 P4 27-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205299 Washington

1 IBM COMPUTER 43118 82079 KCTM6ZR
THINKCENTRE 
M50 P4 27-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205299 Washington

1 IBM COMPUTER 43124 82085 KCTM7BZ
THINKCENTRE 
M50 P4 27-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205299 Washington

1 IBM COMPUTER 43127 82088 KCTM7AY
THINKCENTRE 
M50 P4 27-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205299 Washington

1 IBM COMPUTER 43133 82094 KCTM7BG
THINKCENTRE 
M50 P4 27-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205299 Washington

1 EMAC 49095 88279 YM60606QSCF N/A 17-Mar-06  $    673.17 215917 Willard
1 IBM COMPUTER 35754 77971 KLYTR2P P4 8307-D1U 31-Aug-03  $ 1,714.22 170480 Willard

1 IBOOK 42885 83221 6C5375EZS9ZD
IBOOK 1.33 GHZ 
12" 01-Oct-05  $ 1,007.00 212385 Willard

1 IBOOK G4 42740 83370 6C538BSGS9ZD
IBOOK 1.33 GHZ 
12" 01-Oct-05  $ 1,007.00 212385 Willard

1 IBOOK G4 42857 83193 6C53743HS9ZD
IBOOK 1.33 GHZ 
12" 01-Oct-05  $ 1,007.00 212385 Willard

1 IBOOK G4 42894 83230 6C5374UZS9ZD
IBOOK 1.33 GHZ 
12" 01-Oct-05  $ 1,007.00 212385 Willard

1 IBOOK G4 45320 87740 4H55114NSEB IBOOK M9850LL/A 28-Dec-05  $ 1,062.48 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G4 48073 110566 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G4 48180 110596 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard

Page 9 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBOOK G4 48250 110515 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G4 61831 110525 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G4 61840 110550 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G4 61848 110558 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 45294 87759 4H5510N0SEB IBOOK M9850LL/A 28-Dec-05  $ 1,062.48 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 45345 87719 4H55102USEB IBOOK M9850LL/A 28-Dec-05  $ 1,062.48 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48060 110658 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48062 110576 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48071 110589 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48104 110449 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48108 110443 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48118 110455 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48140 110475 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48147 110457 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48148 110440 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48151 110451 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48185 110469 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48227 110530 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48245 110509 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48246 110673 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48248 110494 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48253 110587 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48263 110447 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 48288 110465 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 61839 110533 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 61845 110539 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A Willard
1 UNISYS PRINTER 7700 14868 4168267 UDS15-N11 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A Willard
1 UNISYS PRINTER 7703 14864 11KTW24 UDS9716-RN1 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A Willard
1 IBOOK G-4 45318 87738 4H5510P9SEB IBOOK M9850LL/A 28-Dec-05  $ 1,062.48 214395 Willard
1 ALPHA SMART N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ALPHA SMART 3000 109830 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ALPHA SMART 3001 103032 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ALPHA SMART 3002 1030314 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ALPHA SMART 3003 1030315 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ALPHA SMART 3004 1030328 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ALPHA SMART 3005 1030325 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ALPHA SMART 3006 1030333 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ALPHA SMART PRO 84625 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 APPLE COMPUTER 107039 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 APPLE COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 APPLE COMPUTER MONITOR 107066 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 APPLE COMPUTER MONITOR 107073 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 APPLE COMPUTER MONITOR 107973 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 APPLE COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
6 APPLE PRESENTATION SYSTEM N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 APPLE PRINTER 93931 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ARCUS DISPLAY MONITOR 89584 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 AVAYA SERVER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BACK UP POWER SUPPLY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BACK UP POWER SUPPLY (UPS) 53854 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BACK UP POWER SUPPLY (UPS) 53858 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BACK UP POWER SUPPLY (UPS) 104077 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BACK UP POWER SUPPLY (UPS) 114356 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 BACK UP POWER SUPPLY (UPS) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 BACK-UPS POWER SUPPLY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BATTERY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BAY NETWORKS SWITCH BOARD 94595 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BINDING MACHINE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BROTHER PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 BROTHER TYPEWRITER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

10 CALIFONE CASSETTE RECORDER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
19 CALIFONE CD/STEREO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CALIFONE HEADPHONE SET N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

34 CALIFONE STEREO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CANON PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 CANON SCANNER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CARD SCANNER 103656 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 CASSETTE RECORDER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 CEILING SPEAKER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 10 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 101411 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 102795 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 102799 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 102800 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 102856 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 102857 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 102862 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 103581 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 103596 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 103602 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 103614 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 103616 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 103642 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 104928 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 104930 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH 106848 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO NETWORK SWITCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 79805 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 100289 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 102353 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 102806 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 102807 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 102810 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 102813 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 102869 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 102881 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103601 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103623 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103624 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103626 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103627 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103628 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103629 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103888 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 103892 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 104922 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106787 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106804 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106805 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106835 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106864 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106867 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106903 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106907 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106924 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 106926 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 107021 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 114165 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 114301 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 115457 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 115458 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 115474 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD 115523 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH BOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 41385 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 103495 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 103893 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 107024 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 107025 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT 114264 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCH PORT N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 31104 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 31105 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 97290 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 101395 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 11 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 102354 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 102797 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 102829 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 103500 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 103502 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 103553 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 103563 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 103564 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 103569 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 103573 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 104934 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 104985 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 106783 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 106844 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 106849 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 106995 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 107005 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 107007 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 114275 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 114281 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 114288 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SWITCHBOARD 115451 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 CISCO SWITCHBOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 101402 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 102805 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 102808 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 103542 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 103633 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 104923 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 106806 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 106807 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 106812 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 106817 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 106818 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 106836 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD 106958 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
6 CISCO SYSTEM  SWITCH BOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM SERVER 41256 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM SERVER 41258 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEM SERVER 114268 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCH BOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 79705 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 102833 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 103528 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD 103586 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 CISCO SYSTEMS SWITCHBOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 COMPAQ COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 COMPAQ COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 COMPAQ FLAT SCREEN MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

5
COMPUTER FLAT SCREEN 
MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 COMPUTER KEYBOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 COMPUTER MONITOR 106335 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

13 COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 COMPUTER SPEAKER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 CRT COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DAEWOOD COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DATE STAMPER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DELL COMPUTER 5661 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DELL COMPUTER 79555 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DELL COMPUTER 80453 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DELL COMPUTER 80454 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
9 DELL COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

59 DELL COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
25 DELL FLAT SCREEN  MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 DELL LAPTOP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DELL PRINTER 69016 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 DELL PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 12 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 DELL PRINTER/SCANNER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1
DELL 
SCANNER/PRINTER/COPIER/FAX N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 DELLCOMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DIGITAL DISPLAY BOARD 81008 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 DVD PLAYER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 DVD/VCR COMBO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 ELMO OVERHEAD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EMAC 7915 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EMAC 80545 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EMAC 80825 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 EMAC N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EPSON ELP 3000 PROJECTOR 85865 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EPSON LCD PROJECTOR 96111 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EPSON PRINTER 114071 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 EPSON PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EPSON SCANNER 115558 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EXTERNAL DISK DRIVE 102442 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EXTERNAL DISK DRIVE 102443 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 EXTERNAL DISK DRIVE 111977 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 FLAT SCREEN MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GATEWAY COMPUTER 79202 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GATEWAY COMPUTER 79357 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GATEWAY COMPUTER 79361 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GATEWAY COMPUTER 79429 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GATEWAY COMPUTER 80092 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GATEWAY COMPUTER 80097 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 GATEWAY COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GATEWAY COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

10 GATEWAY FLATSCREEN MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GE STEREO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 GE VIDEO CAMERA 74148 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HD SCANNER/COPIER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
6 HDTV RECEIVER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

15 HEADPHONE SET N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP CD-WRITER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP COLOR LASERJET N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP COMPUTER 97480 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 HP COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 HP COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP COPIER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP DESKJET N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 HP FLAT SCREEN  MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP OFFICEJET N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 2882 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 4691 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 4826 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 4899 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 4901 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 19467 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 19473 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 23542 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 59983 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 81227 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 82267 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 94993 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 114589 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER 117876 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

34 HP PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP PRINTER SCANNER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP SCANJET N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP SCANNER 101144 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP SCANNER 115563 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP SCANNER 117797 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 HP SCANNER 117853 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 HP SCANNER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 IBM COMPUTE MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER 80256 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 13 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM COMPUTER 80820 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER 95463 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER 95749 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER 113108 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 IBM COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 77038 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 90124 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 94970 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 105969 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 108403 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 110061 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 110343 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113113 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113114 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113118 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113120 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113209 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113564 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113566 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113572 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 113605 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 115654 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 115657 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 117314 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR 117315 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

80 IBM COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
15 IBM FLATSCREEN MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM SERVER 79420 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM SERVER 82657 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM SERVER 114312 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM SERVER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM THINKPAD 80418 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM THINKPAD 98061 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM THINKPAD 98646 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM THINKPAD 110241 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM THINKPAD 114101 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 IBM THINKPAD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM TYPEWRITER 97220 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM TYPEWRITER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G4 48112 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G4 79952 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G4 79954 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G4 79963 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 IBOOK G4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 4820 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 48088 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 48106 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 48117 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 48124 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 48126 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 48132 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 48144 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 48145 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBOOK G-4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 2969 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 4758 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 4918 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 20636 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 27185 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 84002 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 102043 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 102076 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 104805 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 104808 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 JVC VCR 116347 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR
111232152
67 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 JVC VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 KOYCERA PRINTER 6676 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 14 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 LAKESHORE STEREO CD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LARGE BATTERY APC N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LARGE VIDEO MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LARGE VIDEO MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LARGE XEROX PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LCD PROJECTION PANEL 79058 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
5 LEAPFROG PADS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

22 LEAPPAD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LEX MARK PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LEXMARK N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LEXMARK PRINTER 116441 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LEXMARK PRINTER 117507 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
6 LEXMARK PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LG FLATSCREEN MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LUCENT TELEPHONE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MAC POWERBOOK 93921 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MAC POWERBOOK G-3 103659 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MITSUBISHI VCR 5264 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MITSUBISHI VCR 109475 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
5 MITSUBISHI VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MODEM 76669 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MODEM 77458 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MODEM 81657 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MODEM 84020 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MODEM 92634 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 MODEM N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

23 NEO BY ALPHASMART N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 NETGEAR SWITCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 NETWORK SWITCH CISCO 108938 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 OPTIQUEST COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 577 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 78177 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 82265 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 85076 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 85438 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 86054 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 86107 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 86108 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 86120 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 86382 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 86384 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 91555 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 92328 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 92728 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 95354 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 95752 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 96109 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 101598 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 105354 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 106571 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 110766 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR 113491 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

13 OVERHEAD PROJECTOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 PALM DEVICE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PANASONIC DVD/VCR COMBO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PANASONIC MONITOR 87858 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PANASONIC PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PANASONIC VCR/DVD COMBO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PANASONIC VIDEO MONITOR 87859 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PANASONIC VIDEO MONITOR 87860 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PANASONICTV/VCR COMBO 15107 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 3692 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 23051 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 23061 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 23083 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 23196 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 23269 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 29529 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 15 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 PHILLIPS TV 107323 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 109417 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 109442 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 109450 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV 109456 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

17 PHILLIPS TV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PHILLIPS TV/VCR/DVD COMBO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PIXMA PRINTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 PORTSLIM SWITCH N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
9 POWER BACKUP (MGE UPS) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 53852 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 53853 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 53906 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 65827 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 65830 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 65832 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 84800 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 90267 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER BACKUP (UPS) 658736 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

22 POWER BACKUP (UPS) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER MAC COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER MAC PC 88060 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 POWER MAC PC N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER SERGE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER SUPPLY 41254 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER SUPPLY 41255 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER SUPPLY 41380 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER SUPPLY 41381 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
8 POWER SUPPLY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER SUPPLY (UPS) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 POWER SUPPLY BACKUP N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PRINTER 97362 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PROCESSOR 81025 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 PROCESSOR 82569 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 QUASAR MICROWAVE OVEN N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 QUASAR TV/VCR COMBO 28731 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 QUASAR TV/VCR COMBO 95305 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA 86317 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 RCA MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 1935 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 2757 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 4868 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 4889 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 4968 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 6994 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 7505 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 8523 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 8545 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 8661 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 9973 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 10501 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 10651 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 12838 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 13081 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 15040 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 15142 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 15153 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 15161 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16033 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16046 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16135 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16315 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16393 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16469 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16999 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 17066 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 17376 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19144 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19222 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 16 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 RCA TV 19237 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19539 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19613 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19691 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 20605 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 21029 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 21141 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 21197 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 23530 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 23578 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 23730 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 24378 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 24396 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 24516 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 24603 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 25541 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 25806 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 27976 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 28081 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 28206 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 28363 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 87015 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 93558 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 99695 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 102096 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 102097 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 111130 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 115721 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 117262 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 RCA TV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA VIDEO MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 RECEIVER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RECORD PLAYER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 REGISTER CALCULATOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 REMOTE ANSWERING SYSTEM N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 REPLACEMENT BATTERY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SANSUNG FLAT SCREEN MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SCANNER 95125 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SCANNER 95477 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SCANNER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 41382 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 41384 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 41550 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 91746 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 103493 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 103548 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 106899 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 106970 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER 114181 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SERVER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 SHARP MICROWAVE OVEN N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SHARP TY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SHARP VCR 16040 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 SHARP VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 SHEET DRAWER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SHREDDER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 SLIDE PROJECTOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SONY CD RADIO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SONY CD/STEREO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SONY COMPUTER MONITOR 79423 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 SONY COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SONY DIGITAL CAMERA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SONY STEREO 86142 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 SONY STEREO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SONY TV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SONY VCR 83813 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SONY VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SPIRIT CD STEREO N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 STRATA DK 40I TOSHIBA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 17 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 STRATAGY COMPUTER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SWITCHBOARD N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 SYSTEMAX COMPUTER 81123 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 TAPE BACKUP 73101 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 TAPE REGISTER CALCULATOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 TATUNG COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 TOSHIBA DVD PLAYER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 TOSHIBA VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 UNISYS PRINTER 108832 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 UNISYS PRINTER 115430 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 UPS - POWER SUPPLY 65743 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 UPS - POWER SUPPLY 104049 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 UPS - POWER SUPPLY 110214 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 UPS - POWER SUPPLY 117791 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 UPS - POWER SUPPLY 117958 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 UPS - POWER SUPPLY N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

17 USB DVD/CD - ROM N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 3879 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 4200 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 5098 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 5179 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 5277 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 5346 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 9158 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 9164 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 9187 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 11570 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 16452 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 16473 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 17542 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 19384 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 22911 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 24528 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 27618 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 84225 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 85574 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 86387 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 87560 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 87855 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 87857 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 101449 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 102533 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 104807 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 107395 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 115184 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 115859 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 116507 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 279977 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

15 VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VIDEO CAMERA 74578 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VIDEO CAMERA 87865 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VIEW SONIC COMPUTER MONITOR 108694 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VIEW SONIC COMPUTER MONITOR 108696 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VIEW SONIC COMPUTER MONITOR 108697 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VIEW SONIC COMPUTER MONITOR 108702 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
5 VIEW SONIC COMPUTER MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2
VIEWSONIC FLAT SCREEN 
MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VIEWSONIC LCD PROJECTOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VIEWSONIC MONITOR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
6 WALL CLOCK N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 XEROX PHASER 611 SMFP COPIER 54204 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 YAMAHA 5 CD PLAYER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1
1  BOX /WALL CLOCKS & 
KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1
1 BOX OF BATTERIES FOR IBOOK      
G-4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 1 BOX W/CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 18 of 19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 1 BOX W/CABLES/BATTERIES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
4 1 BOX W/CABLES/KEYBOARDS/MIC N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2

1 BOX 
W/CABLES/KEYBOARDS/SPEAKER   
MIC N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1 BOX 
W/CABLES/MICE/COMOPUTER 
COMPONENTS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 1 BOX W/COMPUTER CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 1 BOX W/COMPUTER KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 1 BOX W/HEADPHONES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 1 BOX W/KEYBOARDS & CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1
1 BOX 
W/KEYBOARDS/BATTERIES/CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 1 BOX W/SCANNERS & KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BOX W/SPEAKERS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BOX W/ SPEAKERS & CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 BOX W/CABLES & REMOTES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 1 WALL CLOCK N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2
2 BOXES W/COMPUTER 
KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

11
4 BOXES W/KEYBOARDS/1 
CABLE/MIC/SPEAKERS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available

Page 19 of 19



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21







        
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 12, 2013 
 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: Approval of Board Members Attendance to California School Boards 

Association Annual Education Conference and Trade Show, San 
Diego, California, December 4-7, 2013 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Board members to attend the 
California School Board Association and Trade Show on December 4-7, 2013.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This year Mr. Rob Richardson, Dr. Audrey Yamagata-Noji, and Ms. Cecilia Iglesias will be 
attending the conference.  The California School Boards Association will cover costs for Dr. 
Noji who serves as a CSBA Asian Pacific Islander Director-at-Large.  The Board is being asked 
to approve the conference registration for Mr. Richardson and Ms. Iglesias and ticketed meal 
functions for Mr. Richardson, Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and Ms. Iglesias.   
 
The conference highlights the Board’s role in school governance including integrating standards, 
assessment, and teacher preparation and accountability. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Funds:  $1,600 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the attendance of Board Members Rob Richardson, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, and Cecilia 
Iglesias to attend the California School Boards Association Annual Education Conference and 
Trade Show, San Diego, California, December 4-7, 2013. 
 
/cg 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 12, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with County of Orange 

through Orange County Probation Department for Community Day 
School and Reentry Support Services for 2013-18 School Years 

 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Agreement 
(MOA)  with the County of Orange through the Orange County (OC) Probation Department to 
develop a collaborative partnership which will provide extensive after school reentry services for 
students returning from County’s juvenile institutions and for other youths.   
 
The OC Probation will assign two probation officers to provide support, guidance, and evidence-
based services such as positive life skills curriculum to students at Community Day School.  
They will also develop individual plans for students and their families aimed at increasing 
familial ties and strengthening parenting skills.  Upon future Board approval of related MOAs, 
additional agencies will provide supportive services under the collaborative umbrella of Pupil 
Support Services, Community Day School, and the OC Probation Department. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Reentry services will provide students with the necessary support to achieve successful transition 
to comprehensive schools. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Agreement with the County of Orange through the Orange County 
Probation Department for Community Day School and Reentry Support Services for 2013-18 
school years. 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0

























































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 12, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Letter of Commitment with Orange County Bar 

Foundation 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Letter of Commitment to 
continue collaboration with the Orange County Bar Foundation (OCBF) programs: Shortstop, 
Programa Shortstop, Stop Short of Addiction, Chicas Con Fuerza, Madres Unidas, Higher 
Educational Mentoring, and Project Self.  This Letter of Commitment will sustain the continued 
partnership of OCBF and the District in providing youth 11-17 years old and their families 
prevention services and educational interventions during school and after school hours.  Services 
include counseling, workshops, and juvenile diversion services.  These programs will be 
available to secondary schools expressing interest.  All OCBF programs promote safety, health, 
and education for students in the District. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The OCBF programs support the needs of at-risk students in need of Tier 2 and Tier 3 supports 
as indicated in the Positive Behavioral Intervention Supports framework.  Promoting the safety, 
health, and education of students will increase positive behavior outcomes and encourage an 
increase in academic achievement and social-emotional success for students. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Letter of Commitment with the Orange County Bar Foundation. 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0









 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 12, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Phoenix House 

Behavioral Health Intervention & Support Services for 2013-14 
School Year 

 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
with Phoenix House Behavioral Health Intervention & Support Services (BHIS).  Services will 
include social-emotional character development and life skills curriculum for students and 
parents at six pilot schools, including Fremont, Heroes, and Lincoln Elementary Schools, Carr 
and Lathrop Intermediate Schools, Community Day and Santa Ana High Schools.  Lessons from 
the Positive Action Curriculum will be provided in the classroom and Positive Action 
Assemblies will be made available.  During evening hours, parents will have the option to 
participate in the Strengthening Families Program designed to improve parent-child bonding and 
parenting skills.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Phoenix House BHIS program supports the needs of at-risk students in need of Tier 2 
supports as indicated in the PBIS framework. Improved social-emotional health of students will 
increase positive behavior outcomes and encourage academic achievement. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Phoenix House Behavioral Health 
Intervention & Support Services for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0

























 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 12, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with West Coast 

University, Inc., Dental Hygiene Clinic Services 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
with West Coast University (WCU) Inc., Dental Hygiene Clinic Services. Upon parent 
permission, the program will provide students oral hygiene education, fluoride therapy, 
screenings, and cleanings at the school site.  In addition, WCU will provide no-cost 
transportation during after school hours for students and their family members who are in need 
of extensive and specialized dental care follow-up. The WCU shuttle will be scheduled to take 
students and families to the West Coast Dental Clinic in Anaheim and back to the school site on 
a weekly basis. This program will be piloted at Lowell and Pio Pico elementary schools and may 
expand to additional sites as needed. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Supporting dental health and access to dental care will increase students’ well-being and 
encourage an increase in academic achievement and social-emotional success for students. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with West Coast University, Inc., Dental Hygiene 
Clinic Services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



 

 
  

Scope of Work 

Responsible Partner Description of Services 
 
Debi Gerber, Dean, School of Dental Hygiene at 
West Coast University 
 
 

• WCU will begin a pilot program to offer 
Dental Hygiene Clinic services in November, 
2013 to students and families at two SAUSD 
elementary schools—Lowell and Pio Pico. 

• WCU will send Dental Hygiene students and 
instructors to the schools in order to 
educate and familiarize them with the 
district.  

• WCU will provide transportation to and from 
the Dental Hygiene Clinic located at 1477 
South Manchester Ave., Anaheim, CA 92802. 

• If deemed successful by both parties, the 
program may be expanded to include more 
schools and times. 

• The services provided will be determined 
the day of the appointment and are based 
on (1) patient needs, (2) patient 
management, (3) time allotment, and (4) 
medical history.   

o Cleanings 
o Fluoride therapy 
o X-rays 
o Sealants 
o Oral hygiene education 

 
 
Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director 
Diane Rey, Program Specialist Health Services 
 
Health Services, Pupil Support Services (PSS) 
Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 
 

• SAUSD will communicate information about 
the program to principals, teachers, 
students and families; WCU will provide 
informational materials to SAUSD for 
distribution to students and families. 
Informational materials will include but not 
be limited to an informed consent and 
medical history form for each student. 

 
• SAUSD and WCU will determine a time to 

offer the Dental Hygiene Services, with likely 
times including immediately after school on 
Wednesday (which is an early release day)  

 
 











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0





RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2986  1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

DENYING CHARTER SCHOOL PETITION FOR 6 

21ST CENTURY GLOBAL ACADEMY 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605 et seq., the Governing 9 

Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD” and/or “District”) is 10 

required to review and consider authorization of charter schools; and 11 

 12 

WHEREAS, in January of 2012 a charter petition was submitted to the SAUSD 13 

Governing Board proposing the 21st Century Global Academy, which charter petition 14 

was processed by the District in accordance with the Charter Schools Act of 1992.  15 

After the petitioners received a copy of the District administrative staff’s 16 

recommendation that the charter be denied, including a proposed resolution of 17 

denial setting forth a number of factual findings specific to that charter petition 18 

supporting denial, the petitioners withdrew the charter from further consideration 19 

by the SAUSD Governing Board; and  20 

 21 

WHEREAS, on or about September 10, 2013, the petitioners delivered to the 22 

District office a new charter petition (“Charter”) for 21st Century Global Academy 23 

(“21st CGA” and/or “Charter School”); and 24 

 25 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Charter Schools Act of 1992, the Charter was 26 

brought to the District Governing Board meeting of September 24, 2013, at which 27 

time it was received by the District Governing Board, thereby commencing the 28 

timelines for District Governing Board action thereon; and 29 

 30 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the provisions of the 21st CGA Charter was 31 

conducted on October 8, 2013, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, at which 32 

time the District Board considered the level of support for this Charter by 33 

teachers employed by the District, other employees of the District, and parents; 34 

and 35 

 36 

WHEREAS, at the public hearing the lead petitioner, a potential teacher at 37 

the Charter School, and one parent spoke in favor of the Charter; and 38 



-2- 

WHEREAS, the Charter proposes a kindergarten through twelfth grade program, 1 

commencing with a kindergarten through seventh grade program and adding a grade 2 

level each year until all grade levels are served; and  3 

 4 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition for the 21st CGA Charter, the Governing 5 

Board has been cognizant of the intent of the Legislature that charter schools are 6 

and should become an integral part of the California educational system and that 7 

establishment of charter schools should be encouraged; and 8 

 9 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition for the 21st CGA Charter, the Governing 10 

Board has been cognizant of Education Code Section 47605(h) which provides 11 

(emphasis added): 12 

 13 

In reviewing petitions for the establishment of charter 14 

schools within the school district, the governing board of 15 

the school district shall give preference to petitions that 16 

demonstrate the capability to provide comprehensive 17 

learning experiences to pupils identified by the petitioner 18 

or petitioners as academically low achieving pursuant to 19 

the standards established by the department under Section 20 

54032, as it read before July 19, 2006. 21 

 22 

WHEREAS, the District staff, working with an independent evaluator and 23 

District legal counsel, have reviewed and analyzed all of the information received 24 

with respect to the Charter, including information related to the operation and 25 

potential effects of 21st CGA, and made a recommendation to the District Governing 26 

Board that the 21st CGA Charter be denied based on that review; and 27 

 28 

WHEREAS, the District Governing Board has fully considered the Charter 29 

submitted for the establishment of 21st CGA and the recommendation provided by 30 

District staff; 31 

 32 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 33 

 34 

I. That the Governing Board of SAUSD finds the above listed recitals to be true 35 

and correct and incorporates them herein by this reference. 36 

 37 

 38 



-3- 

II. That the Governing Board, having fully considered and evaluated the Petition 1 

for the establishment of the proposed 21st Century Global Academy, hereby 2 

finds that it is not consistent with sound educational practice, based upon 3 

grounds and factual findings including, but not limited to, the following, 4 

and hereby denies the charter petition pursuant to Education Code Section 5 

47605: 6 

 7 

A. The Charter School presents an unsound educational program for the 8 

pupils to be enrolled in the Charter School.  [Education Code Section 9 

47605(b)(1)] 10 

 11 

B. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the 12 

program set forth in the petition.  [Education Code Section 13 

47605(b)(2)] 14 

 15 

C. The petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of 16 

all of the required elements.  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(5)]  17 

 18 

III. That the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District hereby 19 

determines the foregoing findings are supported by specific facts, including 20 

but not limited to the following: 21 

 22 

A. THE CHARTER SCHOOL PRESENTS AN UNSOUND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM FOR THE 23 

PUPILS TO BE ENROLLED IN THE CHARTER SCHOOL.  [Education Code Section 24 

47605(b)(1)] 25 

 26 

1. The Charter narrative describes extensive research supporting 27 

specific teaching strategies and approaches for at-risk learners. 28 

The Charter also includes examples of curricula from numerous 29 

reputable sources in the Appendices.  However, the Charter does 30 

not present convincing evidence that the proposed 21st CGA will 31 

have a likelihood of success in implementing all of these 32 

strategies into a cohesive K-12 curriculum.  No matter how valid 33 

the described bodies of research are, and no matter how well-34 

written the examples from various Internet sources, merely 35 

describing the research of others and putting various examples of 36 

copyrighted curricula in the Appendices does not demonstrate that 37 

the petitioners can be successful in applying the research, and 38 



-4- 

integrating these out-of-context lessons, into a complete and 1 

successful K-12 curricula. 2 

 3 

Overall, the Charter’s description of the educational program is 4 

fragmented and there is a lack of connection between the 5 

extensive proprietary curricula copied from outside sources and 6 

any detailed descriptions of sequenced curricula specific to 21st 7 

CGA.  Examples of this include: 8 

 9 

a. The Charter cites to Appendix E throughout the description 10 

of the educational program when the narrative refers to 11 

curriculum that will be provided at 21st CGA.  However, 12 

there were no 21st CGA-specific curricula included in 13 

Appendix E or elsewhere in the Charter.  The Charter does 14 

include large amounts of materials pulled from the 15 

Internet, but these were out-of-context in that there was 16 

no indication of if, how, or where a specific lesson would 17 

be integrated into a whole and cohesive curriculum to be 18 

offered at 21st CGA.   Many of the proprietary examples did 19 

not include a grade level, nor did the petitioners indicate 20 

within what particular coursework such examples would be 21 

presented.  For example, the Forensic Science curriculum in 22 

the Appendices is a lesson that is available from Connect 23 

Ed California.  The Charter however, includes no indication 24 

where this isolated lesson would be infused into an actual 25 

course at the Charter School.  There were no actual course 26 

outlines included in the Appendices where this particular 27 

lesson would be inserted. 28 

 29 

b. Pages 34 through 40 of the Charter summarize the K through 30 

6 English Language Arts program.   The discussion of grades 31 

9-12 is covered in only about one half page, and the 6-8 32 

program is not much more extensive.  It is of concern that 33 

so little detail is spent on the 6 through 12 programs.  34 

This concern is especially true with regard to the 9-12 35 

program, which is supposed to begin in year 3.  There are 36 

no course outlines, and limited detail on how the 9-12 37 

program will be rolled out so that students are given 38 



-5- 

programs that are UC-CSU approved and WASC accredited.  1 

 2 

As with English Language Arts, there is a summary of Math 3 

skills by grade level on pages 42 through 45.  There are no 4 

course outlines accompanying these summaries.  This lack of 5 

detail on curricula in the 7-12 grade levels is, again, of 6 

concern.  There are lists of secondary math and science 7 

classes, each with a short one-paragraph description of the 8 

course.  A one paragraph description, however, is 9 

inadequate to gauge the quality and rigor of this course 10 

work, and is nowhere near the level of detail that is 11 

required by UC to approve a course for A-G credit, or for 12 

WASC to approve accreditation.   13 

 14 

Notably, at the time the prior 21st CGA charter was 15 

withdrawn, one of the proposed findings supporting the 16 

recommendation of denial was based on the failure to flesh 17 

out the description of the secondary program.  The lack of 18 

detail and explanation regarding the quality and rigor of 19 

the proposed program, and apparent lack of development of 20 

the secondary program as a whole, although the petitioners 21 

are requesting approval to add a grade level each year, 22 

including the secondary grades, is inadequate to allow the 23 

District to determine that approving the Charter would be 24 

consistent with sound educational practice. 25 

 26 

c. With the exception of some sample projects pulled from 27 

instructional websites such as ConnectEd California, there 28 

were no examples of how the same lesson would be taught to 29 

different populations (English learners, high achieving, 30 

low achieving) using differentiated instruction.  Examples 31 

of Project Based Learning were all taken from preexisting 32 

published materials, but were not put into any particular 33 

context within a cohesive curriculum to be offered at 21st 34 

CGA, nor were they presented in a manner that shows how 35 

differentiated instruction would be used. 36 

 37 

2. The Charter specifies that the petitioners anticipate a high 38 



-6- 

percentage of English learner (“EL”) students, and that the plan 1 

is for the program to emphasize the needs of EL students.  It is 2 

imperative, given the proposed student population, that 21st CGA 3 

be able not just to cite, but to fully implement an effective, 4 

scientifically research-based curriculum to provide for the 5 

specialized needs of EL students.  There is substantial evidence 6 

in the Charter, however, that 21st CGA’s assumption about how to 7 

meet the needs of EL students was not only flawed, but 8 

contradicted by the research cited in the Charter itself.  The 9 

lack of a defined and distinctive scientifically research-based 10 

English Language Development (“ELD”) curriculum and the apparent 11 

unfamiliarity with the common core ELD standards and proficiency 12 

levels, portend serious concerns regarding 21st CGA’s ability to 13 

meet the needs of its potential EL students.  More specifically: 14 

 15 

a. The Charter employs broad, general terms when referring to 16 

ELD instruction.  From the narrative to the weekly 17 

schedule, the terms “ELA/Integrated ELD” and “weaving ELD 18 

throughout the curriculum” are employed to address the ELD 19 

curriculum for ELs. 20 

 21 

The Charter states that “…an increased emphasis has been 22 

placed on developing an effective and successful research 23 

based program for English learners.”  The research cited to 24 

support this notion of integrated ELA/ELD is based upon a 25 

2006 study by the National Literacy Panel regarding what 26 

all students need to be successful, and does not directly 27 

address the specialized instructional needs of English 28 

Learners .  21st CGA claims that “…what is known about good 29 

instruction and curriculum [] generally holds true for 30 

English learners.” (Goldenberg, 2008) (Charter p.64.)  31 

 32 

However, in the 2010 CDE publication, Improving Education 33 

for English Learners:  Research Based Approaches, Claude 34 

Goldenberg (the same Goldenberg cited earlier by the 35 

petitioners) along with William Saunders of UCLA, listed 36 

guidelines for ELD instruction which included, “A separate 37 

block of time should be devoted daily to ELD instruction.”  38 



-7- 

This counters 21st CGA’s assertion that “weaving” or 1 

“integrating” ELD into instruction, and not addressing it 2 

as a separate subject within the curriculum, would be 3 

sufficient to meet the instructional needs of English 4 

learners.  5 

 6 

The philosophies and principles of WestEd’s QTEL are copied 7 

and pasted into the Charter, along with other cut and 8 

pasted terminology and methodologies which are linked to a 9 

vague promise of “large scale planning of ELD curricula” 10 

which will ostensibly come together to support EL students.  11 

However, the promise of planning ELD curricula is not 12 

supported by the Charter’s own definition of  13 

ELA/Integrated ELD mentioned in the narrative and reflected 14 

in the schedules in Appendix A. 15 

 16 

Excerpts from Dr. Olsen’s 2010 report “Reparable Harm” are 17 

also cut and pasted into the Charter, including the finding 18 

that Long Term ELs who are stuck in the intermediate level 19 

of fluency are in this predicament because of “… 20 

inappropriate placement in the mainstream (no program) ….”  21 

This excerpt cited in the Charter actually contradicts the 22 

overall claim that 21st CGA will be able to support English 23 

learners by integrating ELD into the mainstream English 24 

Language Arts and content curriculum rather than providing 25 

a separate ELD curriculum. 26 

 27 

b. The English proficiency levels cited in the petition 28 

reflect the old ELD standards and not the new Common Core 29 

English Standards.  This raises additional questions 30 

regarding 21st CGA’s preparedness to promote effective 31 

instruction for English learners. 32 

 33 

B. THE PETITIONERS ARE DEMONSTRABLY UNLIKELY TO SUCCESSFULLY IMPLEMENT THE 34 

PROGRAM SET FORTH IN THE PETITION.  [Education Code Section 35 

47605(b)(2)] 36 

 37 

1. The Charter is premised in large part on the notion that it is 38 



-8- 

offering more instructional days and longer instructional days 1 

than are offered in non-charter public schools, which the Charter 2 

indicates will offer students a significant educational advantage 3 

and allow 21st CGA the ability to meet its high proposed student 4 

outcomes.  The Charter states: 5 

 6 

The school is proposing to operate a 9 hour 7 

school day (and a 190 day school year) which 8 

equals roughly 50% more instructional hours 9 

than students would experience in standard area 10 

schools.  We will strive to offer lower 11 

teacher-student ratios of 22:1 to 30:1, an 12 

accelerated learning environment, and extended 13 

English Language Arts and math blocks though 14 

our extended school day. (Page 58.) 15 

 16 

However, a closer reading of the description of instructional 17 

minutes and the descriptions in Appendix D of sample days in the 18 

life of 21st CGA students, makes clear that the extended time that 19 

students are at school is predominantly filled with food periods, 20 

homework assistance, and enrichment activities.  While these 21 

activities are laudable and can certainly be beneficial to 22 

students, they are not direct instruction and do not result in 23 

50% more instructional hours than received by students at other 24 

schools, as claimed in the Charter, nor will they result in the 25 

academic improvements that would potentially be gained by such an 26 

increase in actual direct instruction hours.  Additionally, the 27 

Charter appears to reserve to 21st CGA the authority to decrease 28 

its hours to the statutory minimum, even though the entire 29 

premise of the Charter program is based on the extended days and 30 

hours. 31 

 32 

2. The Charter raises serious budget issues, with revenues 33 

overstated and expenses significantly understated.  For example: 34 

 35 

a. The Revenue Limit Sources used in 21st CGA’s Planning Budget 36 

are incorrect and overstated.  The budget documents 37 

(including the budget assumption documents) do not include 38 



-9- 

any explanation of the basis for the per ADA rate projected 1 

by 21st CGA, and the rate used does not match any applicable 2 

rates to the District’s knowledge.  School Services of 3 

California (“SSC”), a well-respected and widely relied upon 4 

California public school finance advisor, has made 5 

recommendations for charter school funding planning 6 

purposes using the Local Control Funding Formula (“LCFF”), 7 

which will be in place at the time 21st CGA proposes 8 

commencing operations.  Pursuant to SSC’s recommendations, 9 

charter schools should be using an LCFF per ADA rate of 10 

$6,952 for K-3, $7,056 for 4-6, $7,266 for 7-8, and $8,419 11 

for 9-12, and the amount of LCFF funding must then be 12 

reduced by the amount of in-lieu property taxes received by 13 

the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 14 

47635.  Each of these projected LCFF rates differs from the 15 

unsupported funding rates projected by 21st CGA.  Based on 16 

21st CGA’s enrollment and ADA projections, using the SSC’s’ 17 

recommended planning rates, 21st CGA has overestimated its 18 

ADA funding by approximately $308,504.  This overestimate 19 

on the revenue side negatively impacts the feasibility of 20 

21st CGA’s budget and ability to implement its proposed 21 

program.   22 

 23 

b. The Charter specifies that 21st CGA “will strive to make 24 

compensation and benefits attractive and competitive with 25 

local professional teaching opportunities.”  The average 26 

teacher salary in the first year, however, is only $65,000, 27 

which is far below the average teacher salary in SAUSD or 28 

other nearby school districts.  Further, the per person 29 

health plan cost in the first year is only $8,000, which in 30 

the District’s experience (despite the fact that the 31 

District has much greater buying power than would 21st CGA), 32 

that amount is far below what would be necessary in order 33 

to obtain benefits for the employees that would be 34 

“competitive” with those offered by SAUSD or other nearby 35 

school districts.  This issue is further exacerbated by the 36 

fact that 21st CGA is proposing an extended work year and 37 

significantly extended work day for it employees, which 38 



-10- 

would necessitate 21st CGA offering higher than average 1 

salaries and benefits in order to attract top quality 2 

employees, rather than the severely lower compensation 3 

assumed in the budget.  These low estimates of expenses for 4 

the costs of salaries and benefits for employees would be 5 

at best detrimental to 21st CGA’s efforts to recruit top 6 

quality employees, and may make the entire proposal 7 

unworkable as the costs of employees is a major component 8 

of any school budget. 9 

 10 

c. The budget for books and supplies is also severely 11 

understated.  The budget assumptions specify a first year 12 

textbook budget per student of only $350 and technology 13 

equipment of only $500, both of which figures drop 14 

significantly in subsequent years.  21st CGA would be 15 

starting with no textbooks or technology equipment, and the 16 

estimated costs in the budget would have to cover the 17 

initial purchase of all such books and equipment.  The 18 

amounts budgeted by 21st CGA are much too low, based on the 19 

District’s experience in the acquisition of such supplies. 20 

 21 

d. The budgeted costs for facility improvement to convert the 22 

proposed commercial space to house 21st CGA into an adequate 23 

school environment are grossly underestimated.  The 24 

$100,000 tenant improvement package, plus 21st CGA’s 25 

budgeted $100,000 for building improvements, would not be 26 

nearly enough to cover the necessary improvements.  To 27 

carpet approximately 30,000 square feet alone would cost 28 

approximately $50,000, which is half of the tenant 29 

improvement budget.  Additional required facilities 30 

improvements would include constructing classroom walls and 31 

installing data connections and technology.  While the 32 

building may already have lighting and heating/air 33 

conditioning, the existing systems would need to be 34 

adjusted or completely rebuilt to ensure adequate lighting 35 

and ventilation for the individual classrooms.  36 

Additionally, even if the building has existing fire 37 

sprinklers, the current Building Code would require that 38 



-11- 

the fire sprinklers be aligned to the individual 1 

classrooms, therefore, the system would have to be rebuilt.  2 

Overall, based on the District’s knowledge and experience, 3 

the District estimates that the required building 4 

improvements would cost over $1 million.  Further, the 5 

facilities component of the Charter does not mention 6 

whether the facility would include a kitchen to prepare and 7 

serve student meals.  If a kitchen is proposed, it would 8 

increase the building improvement costs further and require 9 

inspection and approval by the Orange County Health 10 

Department. 11 

 12 

C. THE PETITION DOES NOT CONTAIN REASONABLY COMPREHENSIVE DESCRIPTIONS OF 13 

ALL OF THE REQUIRED ELEMENTS.  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(5)] 14 

 15 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM OF THE SCHOOL.  [Ed. Code 16 

§47605(b)(5)(A)(i)] 17 

 18 

All of the above-described concerns regarding the unsoundness of 19 

the educational program and the inadequacy of the Charter’s 20 

description thereof are hereby incorporated herein by this 21 

reference. 22 

 23 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board 24 

at its regular meeting of November 12, 2013.    25 

 26 

By:     _______ 27 

José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., 28 

President of the Board of Education 29 

Santa Ana Unified School District 30 

 31 

 32 

Attest: 33 

 34 

      35 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., 36 

Clerk of the Board of Education 37 

 38 



-12- 

 1 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 2 

) ss 3 

ORANGE COUNTY  ) 4 

 5 

 6 

I, José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President of the Board of Education do hereby 7 

certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 13/14-2986, 8 

which was duly adopted by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 9 

District at meeting thereof held on the 12th day of November, 2013, and that it was 10 

so adopted by the following vote: 11 

 12 

AYES: 13 

NOES: 14 

ABSENT: 15 

ABSTENTIONS: 16 

 17 

By        18 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., 19 

Clerk of the Board of Education 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0











































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 12, 2013 

 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE:  Approval to Extend Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

Employment Agreement 

 
ITEM:  Action 

 
SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: James C. Romo, General Counsel 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to extend the employment agreement 

of Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board must approve the employment agreement between the District and Stefanie P. Phillips, 
Ed.D., at a Regular Board Meeting, a copy of which shall be provided. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the extension of the employment agreement of Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy 
Superintendent, Operations, CBO. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 12, 2013 

 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE:  Approval to Extend Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

Employment Agreement 

 
ITEM:  Action 

 
SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: James C. Romo, General Counsel 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to extend the employment agreement 

of Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board must approve the employment agreement between the District and Doreen Lohnes at a 
Regular Board Meeting, a copy of which shall be provided. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the extension of the employment agreement of Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, 
Support Services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 12, 2013 

 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE:  Approval to Extend Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations Employment Agreement 

 
ITEM:  Action 

 
SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: James C. Romo, General Counsel 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to extend the employment agreement 

of Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board must approve the employment agreement between the District and Joe Dixon at a 
Regular Board Meeting, a copy of which shall be provided. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the extension of the employment agreement of Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, 
Facilities and Governmental Relations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 12, 2013 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
RM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0


	Agenda
	Annual Organizational Meeting
	AIB Annual Org Mtg 11-12-13

	Classified Employee of the Month for November 2013, Luis Prado-Ramirez
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for November 2013, Gloria Arreola
	AIB

	High School Inc., Academies at Valley High School Strategic Plan for 2013-16 School Years
	11-12-13 AIB High School Inc. Strategic Plan-PRESENTATION
	High School Inc  Strategic Plan

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - October 22, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	List

	Approval of Submission for 21st Century Community Learning Centers Elementary and Middle School Programs Grant Application
	AGENDA
	SUMMARY

	Approval of Submission for Renewal of 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Program Grant for Century and Valley High Schools
	AGENDA
	SUMMARY

	Approval of Submission for 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Program Grant for Godinez Fundamental, Saddleback, Santa Ana, Segerstrom High Schools
	AGENDA
	SUMMARY

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with KidWorks Program for Participation in K-3 Read and Succeed Grant for 2013-15 School Years
	Agenda
	MOU

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of October 9, 2013 through October 22, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 9, 2013 through October 22, 2013
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 9, 2013 through October 22, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment
	Agenda
	Disposal List

	Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Vehicle Fleet Management Services District-wide
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-11719 DP
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Asphalt Maintenance Repairs of Basketball Courts at Monte Vista Elementary School
	Agenda

	Approval of Pre-approved Consultant List for Land Appraisal Consulting Services for Future District Projects
	Approval of Pre-approved Consultant List for Land Appraisal Consulting Services for Future District Projects
	List

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2988 – Authorization of California Energy Commission Bright Schools Program Services to Reduce Energy Consumption and Costs
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Acceptance of 2012-13 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation
	Agenda
	Executive Summary

	Approval of Board Members Attendance to California School Boards Association Annual Education Conference and Trade Show, San Diego, California, December 4-7, 2013
	CSBA AEC 2013 AIBS

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	Agenda
	list

	Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Spanish Language and Culture Textbook
	Agenda

	Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Spanish Literature and Culture Textbook
	Agenda

	Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with County of Orange through Orange County Probation Department for Community Day School and Reentry Support Services for 2013-18 School Years
	AIBS
	MOA

	Approval of Letter of Commitment with Orange County Bar Foundation
	AIBS
	Letter of Commitment

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Phoenix House Behavioral Health Intervention & Support Services for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS
	MOU

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with West Coast University, Inc., Dental Hygiene Clinic Services
	AIBS
	Scope of Work
	MOU

	Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Proposed 21st Century Global Academy and if Denied Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2986 Effectuating that Action
	Agenda
	Resolution 2986

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2989 – Close the Commercial Property Loophole
	Agenda
	Resolution - 2989

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval to Extend Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO Employment Agreement
	SP

	Approval to Extend Assistant Superintendent, Support Services Employment Agreement
	DL

	Approval to Extend Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations Employment Agreement
	JD

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports AIB 11-12-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



